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NOTICE

. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual

Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surtace Transportation Board. Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building. 1925 K St., N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the yeur following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word “none™ truly and completely states the fact, it should be

given as the answer. If any inquiry is mapplicable. the words “not applicable™ should be used.

. Wherever the space provided in the schedules is insufficient (o permit a full and complete statement of the requested

imformation, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

. All entries should be made in a pecrmanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in

parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

. Money items. except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars adjusted

(o accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting schedules must
be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less than $1.000
should be raised to the ncarest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning. the following terms when used in this Form have

the following meanings:

(a) Bourd means Surfuce Transportation Bourd.

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.
(¢) Year means the yveur ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the yvear in which the report 1s being made.
If the report is made for a shorter period thun one year. it means the close of the period covered by the report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the yeur for which the report is being
made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(1) Preceding Year means the vear ended December 31 of the vear preceding the year for which the report is made.

(2) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the svstem of accounts in Part 1201 of Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 ubolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced 1t with the Surface

Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in this
report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of
Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration ol the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with
the Board regarding this report:

(Name) J.R. Young (Title) Chief Financial Officer

(Telephone number) (402) 271-6655 (or contact Greg Tiarks at (402) 280-6072)

(Office address) 1416 Dodge Street - Rm 1230, Omaha, Nebraska 68179
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Road Initals: UPRR Year: 2002

SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559, Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the
reporting requirements for Class Il, Class |l and Switching and Terminal Companies. These
carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation resulits in a different revenue level than

its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured by the Board.

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete
this collection of information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions,

searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing
and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this

burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the
Secretary, Surface Transportation Board, and the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: UPRR Year' 2002

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not
applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE".
Page Schedule No. Title
* NONE}
A Z,

Raitroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initals: UPRR Year: 2002

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page
of previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during
the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail.

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company"” only when they are parts of
the corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be
given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification.” If the report
is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the
property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special
Permission from the Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing
certificate of organization; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or
other trust, also give date when such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of
formation and also names in full of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according
to the fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report - Union Pacific Railroad Company *

2. Date of incorporation - February 20, 1969

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all If in bankruptcy, give
court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or
trustees:

Under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. Articles Amended February 24, 1969,
June 8, 1987, April 13, 1989, and August 10, 1993, in perpetuity. Name changed from Southern Pacific
Transportation Company, February 1, 1998.

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its
business under a different name, give full particulars:

Stockholders' Reports

5. The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon
preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stockholders

Check appropriate box:

[ 1] Two copies are attached to this report.
[ 1 Two copies will be submitted on' (date)
[X] No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

This report for Union Pacific Railroad Company includes Union Pacific Railroad Company and all subsidiaries and
affiliates (collectively, the Company, Railroad, or UPRR). See page 4 for a listing of included companies.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Inittals: UPRR Year: 2002

C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

1 State the par value of each share of stock Common Common Stock and Class A Stock both $10/ per share; first preferred - None, second preferred -
None, debenture stock - None

2 State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote. if not. give full particulars in a footnote - Yes

3 Are voting nghts proportional to holdings? YES If no, state in a footnote the relationship between holdings and corresponding voting nghts

4 Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? NO If so, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to which voting nights
are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relationship between holdings and corresponding voting rights, indicating whether voting
nghts are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency

5 Has any class or issue of securtties any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate
action by any method? NO If yes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly the character
and extent of such privileges -

6 Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing' N/A

7 State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing; If not, state
as of the close of the year - 4,853

8 State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown In answer to Inquiry No. 7 One stockholder

9 Give the names of the 30 secunity holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compliation of the list of stockholders
of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for each, his or her
address, the number of votes he or she would have had a nght to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the
number of votes to which he or she was entitled, with respect to securities held by him or her, such secunities being classified as common stock,
second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other secunities (stating in a footnote the names of such other secunties, if any) If any such
holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names
and addresses of the 30 largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings  If the stock book was not closed
or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders at the close of the year

NUMBER OF VOTES,
CLASSIFIED WITH RESPECT TO
Number of SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED
Votes to Which Stock
Line Name of Address of Secunty Holder Preferred Line
No. Security Holder Security Holder Was Entitled Common Second | First No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e} | (f
1 Union Pacific 1416 Dodge Street Common Stock - 4,465 4,465 |- | 1
2 Corporation Omaha, Nebraska 68179 Class A Stock - 388 388 | 2
3 | 3
4 [ 4
5 | 5
6 | 6
7 | 7
8 | 8
9 | 9
10 | 10
1 | 11
12 | 12
13 | 13
14 14
15 Notes and Remarks Excludes stock owned by Southern Pacific Rail Corporation (See Note 12 on page 13). 15
16 16
17 Excludes non-voting FRA Preference Shares listed in Schedule 230 on page 20 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of the respondent - N/A

11 Give the date of such meeting - April 19, 2002

12. Give the place of such meeting - Via written consent

A

Notes to Page 2, ltem 1 - List of consolidated companies, subsidiaries and affiliates

Alton & Southern Railway
* American Refrigerator Transit Company

Arkansas & Memphis Railway Bridge and Terminal Company

* Central California Traction Company
Chicago & Western Indiana Railroad Company
Chicago Heights Terminal Transfer Company
* Delta Finance Company LTD
Doniphan, Kensett & Searcy Rallway Company
* Donland Development Company
* Mexican Pacific, LLC
Midwestern Railroad Properties, Inc.
* Missouri improvement Company
* Missouri Pacific Intermodal Transport, Inc
* Missoun Pacific Redevelopment Corporation
* Montwood Corporation
* Motor Vehicle Logistics Corporation
MP Equipment Corporation
Ogden Union Raillway & Depot Company
* Pacific Fruit Express Company
* Park Spning, Inc.
* Portland Terminal Railroad Company
* Portland Traction Company
* Rio Grande Holding, Inc.
* Rio Grande Land Company
* Signage, Inc.
Southern lllinois and Missouri Bridge Company
* Southern Pacific Asset Management Company
* Southern Pacific Equipment Company
* Southern Pacific Fleet Acquisition Company
* Southem Pacific International, Inc.
* Southemn Pacific Land Corporation
* Southem Pacific Marine Transport, Inc.
* Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Company

* Ex Parte 634 requires the Company to consolidate various entities that were formerly accounted for as Investments in Affilated Companies.
The noted entiies are newly consolidated subsidianes in 2002 per Ex Parte 634.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Southern Pacific Rail Corporation
* Southern Pacific Receivables, Inc.
* Southern Pacific Warehouse Company
* SP Environmental Systems, Inc.
* SP Environmental Waste Systems, Inc.
* Standard Realty and Development Company
* Stonegate Park, Inc.
* Texas City Terminal Rallway Company
* Transborder Rail Corporation
* Transportation Service Systems, inc.
* Union Pacific de Mexico
* Union Pacific Distribution Services Company
* Union Pacific Express Arr, Inc.
* Union Pacific Financial Corporation
* Union Pacific Fruit Express Company
Union Pacific Rallroad Company
Union Pacific Receivables, Inc.
* Union Pacific Venture Leasing, Inc.
* UP International Advisors, Inc.
UPCA, LLC
* Wisconsin Town Lot Company

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initals. UPRR Year: 2002 5
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Cross Balance at close Balance at begin- Line
No | Check Account Title of year ning of year No.
(a) (b) {c)
CURRENT ASSETS

701 Cash 101,476 79,029

702 Temporary Cash Investments 7,235 0
3 703 Special Deposits 4,551 5,064 3

Accounts Receivable (A)
4 704 - Loan and Notes 0 0 4
5 705 - Interline and Other Balances 50,291 57,688 5
6 706 - Customers 216,433 142,854 6
7 707 - Other 133,330 133,462 7
8 709,708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 263,489 195,567 8
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affilated Companies 0 0 9
10 709.5 -‘Less Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 0 0 10
11 710,711,714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 319,739 360,680 1"
12 712 Matenals and Supplies 277,104 250.377 12
13 713 Other Current Assets 16,967 1,089 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,390,615 1,225,810 14
OTHER ASSETS
15 715,716, 717 Special Funds 5,054 5,057 15
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 651,672 1,301,874 16
{Schedules 310 and 310A)

17 722,723 Other Investments and Advances 42,021 53,488 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 18

Marketable Equity Secunties - Cr. 0 0
19 737,738 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 19

(Less Depreciation) $22,021 182,830 159.370
20 739, 741 Other Assets 262,327 235.037 20
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 40,352 21,635 21
22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 0 0 22
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1,184,256 1,776,461 23

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT
24 731,732 Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Cols.h &b 28,609,627 27,197,222 24
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Cols h&b 7,398,428 7,438,216 25
26 731,732 Unallocated Items 607,966 531,221 26
27 733,735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (7,818,589) (7,119,367), 27
(Schedules 335, 342, 351)

28 Net Road and Equipment 28,797,432 28,047,292 28
29 * TOTAL ASSETS 31,372,303 31,049.563 29

(A) See Note 10 on page 9
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITY AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line | Cross Balance at close Balance at begin- | Line
No | Check Account Title of year ning of year No.
(a) (b) (c)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 0 0 30
31 752 Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 23,115 26,178 31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 179,787 200,859 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 45,376 41,839 33
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 70,640 75,610 34
35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 0 0 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 1,497,077 1.482,867 36
37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 |Taxes Accrued 197,596 239,788 37
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 4,229 18,343 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 275,200 194,126 39
due Within One Year
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,293,020 2,279,610 40
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
41 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 423,193 460,533 41
42 766 Equipment Obligations 271,088 423,528 42
43 766.5 Capitahzed Lease Obligations 1,351,391 1,340,176 43
44 768 Debt in Default 0 0 44
45 769 Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 4,465,542 5.320,496 45
46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium (61,779)] (58,241)] 46
47 781 Interest in Default 0 0 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 0 0 48
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 8,822,984 8.455,120 49
50 771,772,774, Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 1,933,165 1,981,674 50
775,782, 784
51 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 17,205,584 17,923,286 51
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
52 791, 792 Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L-10 Col. g, L-17 Col. ) 18.243 20,739 52
53 Common Stock 49 49 53
54 Preferred Stock 18,194 20,690 54
55 Discount on Capital Stock 0 0 55
56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) (L-17 Col. h) 4,781,906 4,781,906 56
Retained Earnings:
57 797 Appropriated 1,583 1,583 57
58 798 Unappropnated (Schedule 220) (L-17 Col. b) 7,222,272 6,053,242 58
59 798.1 Other Comprehensive Income (150,305)} (10,803)f 59
60 798 5 Less Treasury Stock 0 0 60
61 Net Shareholders' Equity 11.873,699 10,846,667 61
62 * TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 31,372,303 31,049,563 62
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Road Initals: UPRR Year: 2002

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
Dollars in Thousands

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial
condition of the carnier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none";
and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character
commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other
schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which
respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in
the event such losses are sustained by other railroads, (2) particulars concemning obligations for stock purchase options granted to

officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net Income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages
and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking
and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts Schedule 460 $1,583.

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net
operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made. - See Note 2 on Schedule 450, page 64.

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs,
indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year

See Explanatory Note 11 on pages 10 through 13.

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension
fund. $ . See Explanatory Note 11 on pages 10 through 13. )

(c) s any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes X No___
(1) If funding I1s by insurance, give name of insuring company Not Applicable.
If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s) The Northem Trust Company
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment January 1, 2002
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation* Not Applicable.

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under
the agreement. See Note 11, page 10

(e) (i) ls any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates?
Specify. Yes __ No X

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty:

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes _X_No____ Ifyes,
who determines how stock 1s voted? _Voting rights are delegated to investment managers.

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.SC
610). Yes No _ X See additional Note 16 on page 15.

5 (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE
{b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee
stock ownership plans for the current year was S NONE.

6. Inreference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating
expense account. $ NONE.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instructions 5-6 in the
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that i1s material

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments

or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages
may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.)

SEE NOTE 13 ON PAGES 13 AND 14.

{a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Securities

UP has no marketable equity securities.

Dr.(Cr) Dr.(Cr) to
Cost Market to Income Stockholders' Equity
(Current Year) Current Portfolio N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A
{Previous Year) Current Portfoho N/A N/A
asof // Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A
(b) At / 1, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows.
Gains Losses
Current $ $
Noncurrent
(c) A netunrealized gain (loss) of $ on the sale of marketable equity secunties was included in net income for (year).

The cost of securities sold was based on the

(method) cost of all the shares of each secunty held at time of sale.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the
filng, applicable to marketable equity secunties owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE: [/ / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES - CONTINUED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. Transactions with Affiliates

Amounts due to and from affiliates, including advances to and borrowings from Union Pacific Corporation (UPC or the Corporation),
bear interest at an annually determined rate, which considers the Corporation’s cost of debt Net intercompany interest expense
charged to Union Pacific Railroad Company (UPRR or the Company) on such amounts was $371 million, $398 million, and $405
million in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

10. Financial Instruments

Adoption of Standard - Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement (FASB)
No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (FAS 133) and FASB No. 138, "Accounting for Certain
Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities" (FAS 138). FAS 133 and FAS 138 require that the changes in fair value of
all derivative financial instruments the Company uses for fuel or interest rate hedging purposes be recorded in the Company's
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. In addition, to the extent fuel hedges are ineffective due to pricing differentials
resulting from the geographic dispersion of the Company's operations, income statement recognition of the ineffective portion of
the hedge position is required. Also, derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment per FAS 133 and
FAS 138 require income statement recognition. The adoption of FAS 133 and FAS 138 resulted in the recognition of a $2 million
asset on January 1, 2001.

Strategy and Risk — The Company and its subsidiaries use derivative financial instruments, in limited instances for other than
trading purposes, to manage risk related to changes in fuel prices. The Company uses swaps, futures and/or forward contracts
to mitigate the downside risk of adverse price movements and hedge the exposure to variable cash flows. The use of these
instruments also limits future gains from favorable movements The purpose of these programs is to protect the Company's
operating margins and overall profitability from adverse fuel price changes.

The Company may also use fuel swaptions to secure near-term swap prices. Swaptions are swaps that are extendable past
their base period at the option of the counterparty. Swaptions do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment and are marked-to-
market through the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Market and Credit Risk — The Company addresses market risk related to derivative financial instruments by selecting instruments
with value fluctuations that highly correlate with the underlying item being hedged. Credit risk related to derivative financial
instruments, which is minimal, is managed by requiring high credit standards for counterparties and periodic settlements. At
December 31, 2002, the Company has not been required to provide collateral, nor has the Company received collateral relating
1o its hedging activities.

In addition, the Company enters into secured financings in which the debtor has pledged collateral. The collateral is based upon
the nature of the financing and the credit risk of the debtor. The Company generally is not permitted to sell or repledge the collateral
unless the debtor defaults.

Determination of Fair Value — The fair values of the Company’s derivative financial instrument positions at December 31, 2002
and 2001, were determined based upon current fair values as quoted by recognized dealers or developed based upon the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the applicable swap spread.

Fuel Strategy — As a result of the significance of the Company's fuel costs and the historical volatility of fuel prices, the Company
periodically uses swaps, futures and/or forward contracts to mitigate adverse fuel price changes. In addition, the Company at times
may use fuel swaptions to secure more favorable swap prices. The following is a summary of the Company’s derivative financial
instruments at December 31, 2002 and 2001:

Millions, Except Percentages and Average Commodity Prices 2002 2001
Fuel hedging/swaptions:
Number of galions hedged for 2002[a] ......... «« cv ot - veoiriicees e e e v e = v 552 567
Average price of 2002 hedges (per gallon) [b].......... . . oot es v r e e e, $0.56 $0.56
Number of gallons hedged for 2003[C] .........cccc o0« riiiiiiieet s« e v eees e 88 63
Average price of 2003 hedges outstanding (per gallon)[b]............ccocoeerene orie crvienan . .. $0.58 _$0.56
[al kFue: heages whicn were 1n effoct during 20CE.
bl Exciuded taxes, transportation costs and reagioral pricing spreaas.
[c] Fuei hedges which are 1n =Zfect during 2003. Tnsse hedges =xpire December 31, 2083.
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The fair value asset and liability positions of the Company’s outstanding derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2002
and 2001 were as follows:

Millions of Dollars 2002 2001

Fuel hedging:
Gross fair value asset POSIHION.........ccccves eiviie i ccre e e e e e e eeeeneaeaans $12 $ -
Gross fair value (liability) POSItION ........cc. vt ceiiiies s ot s e e - (11)

Fuel swaptions:
Gross fair value asset position ... ... i e crenree - -
Gross fair value (liability) pOSIHION....... ..cicciiiiiirie i eenes + e seeseerseneraas - (24)
Total net fair value asset (liability) position, net..........cccociies coiiiiiiiiiiiir s e crevriieenas $12 $(35)

Fuel hedging positions will be reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to fuel expense over the life
of the hedge as fuel is consumed. During 2003, the Company expects fuel expense to decrease $12 million from this
reclassification

The Company’s use of derivative financial instruments had the following impact on pre-tax income for the years ended December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2000
Decrease (increase) in fuel expense from fuel hedging............. . cecs e $36 $(14) $52
Decrease (increase) in fuel expense from fuel swaptions.............ccc.cven.... 19 (6) -
Decrease (increase) in operating eXpenses... ......ccccccccrvvreccerierennrerereenenas 55 (20) 52
Increase (decrease) in other income, net from fuel swaptions................. . 5 (18) -
Increase (decrease) in Pre-tax iNCOME..........c.eevvieieesieiicerierieesee e eeeenseraas $60 $(38) $52

Fair Value of Debt Instruments — The fair value of the Company’s long- and short-term debt has been estimated using quoted
market prices or current borrowing rates. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the fair value of total debt exceeded the carrying value
by approximately $323 million and $93 million, respectively. At December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, approximately $251
million and $273 million, respectively, of fixed-rate debt securities contain call provisions that aliow the Company to retire the debt
instruments prior to final maturity subject, in certain cases, to the payment of premiums.

Sale of Receivables — The Railroad has sold, on a 364-day revolving basis, an undivided percentage ownership interest in a
designated pool of accounts receivable to third parties through a bankruptcy-remote subsidiary Receivables are sold at carrying
value, which approximates fair value The third parties have designated the Railroad to service the sold receivables. The amount
of receivables sold fluctuates based upon the availability of the designated pool of receivables and is directly affected by changing
business volumes and credit risks. Payments collected from sold receivables can be reinvested in new receivables on behalf of the
buyers. Should the Company’s credit rating fall below investment grade, the amount of receivables sold would be reduced, and
in certain cases, the buyers have the right to discontinue this reinvestment, thus requiring the Railroad to fund the receivables. At
December 31, 2002 and 2001, accounts receivable are presented net of $600 million of receivables sold.

1. Retirement Plans

Thrift Plan — The Company provides a defined contribution plan (thrift plan) to eligible non-union employees. The Company’s
contributions into the thrift plan are based on 50% of the participant's contribution, limited to 3% of the participant’s base salary.
Company thrift plan contributions were $10 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 and $11 million for the years ended
December 31, 2001, and 2000.

Railroad Retirement System — All Railroad employees are covered by the Railroad Retirement System (the System) On December
21, 2001, The Railroad Retirement and Survivors' Improvement Act of 2001 (the Act) was signed into law. The Act was a resuit of
historic cooperation between rail management and labor, and provides improved railroad retirement benefits for employees and
reduced payroll taxes for employers. Contributions made to the System are expensed as incurred and amounted to approximately
$595 million in 2002, $607 miillion in 2001 and $611 million in 2000.

Other Postretirement Benefits — All non-union and certain of the Company’s union employees participate in defined contribution
medical and life insurance programs for retirees. The Company also provides medical and life insurance benefits on a cost sharing
basis for qualifying employees. These costs are funded as incurred.
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Pension Plans - The Company provides defined benefit reirement income to eligible non-union employees through qualified and
non-qualified (supplemental) pension plans. Qualified and non-qualified pension benefits are based on years of service and the
highest compensation during the latest years of employment The qualified plans are funded based on the Projected Unit Credit
actuarial funding method and are funded at not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement
income Security Act of 1974, as amended and not more than the maximum amount deductible for tax purposes. The Company
has settled a portion of the non-qualified unfunded supplemental plan's accumulated benefit obligation by purchasing annuities.

Changes in the Company's projected benefit obligation are as follows, for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001"

Other

Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits
Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2002 2001
Net benefit obllgatlon at beglnmng ofyear. .. ......c.. covvrrcennna, $1,654  $1,534 $497 $391
Service cost... R e e e e 21 22 6 6
INtErESt COSL........eeiiieieei e ey e e ; 117 113 37 30
Plan amendments ..........ccocerirreiiiie e e s (1) (19) (48) 2
Actuarial loss. . e e e e e e e e e e 34 55 105 101
Special termlnatlon benefts e e e e e e e e e e - 59 - 1
Gross benefits Paid ........ccoeies coiieiiiiieeiieiee e e eerene e e . . (122) (110) (46) (34)
Net benefit obligation atend of year..............c.ccciiiicniiiiiiiiiininene. $1,703 $1,654 $551 $497

As part of the work force reduction plan, discussed in note 17, the Company reclassified $59 million and $1 million in 2001 for
pension and other postretirement benefits, respectively, from other current liabilities to retiree benefits obligation.

Changes in the Company’s benefit plan assets are as follows for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001:

Other

Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits
Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2002 2001
Fair value of plan assets at beginning ofyear . ... ...... . ccccco.. .. ... $1,404 $1,644 $ - $ -
Actual returnon plan assets.. ... .. ... . ... e L (159) (139) - -
Employer contributions.. .. .. ... cooies ceiie e e 108 9 46 34
Gross benefits Paid .....c..cceieciiiiii e seiesees eesreeseeeine e eerrenaaas (122) (110) (46) (34)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year ..............ccoceeeeieemicreninsnnns $1,231 $1,404 $ - $ -

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had pension plans with accumulated benefits that exceeded the fair value of plan
assets. The accumulated benefit obligation for these plans was $1 6 billion while the fair value of the assets was $1.2 billion at the
end of 2002.

The components of the funded status of the benefit plans for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Other

Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits
Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2002 2001
Funded status at end of year.............cccccceveeiiiees cvvvvvecreeisieies e $(472) $(250) $(551) $(497)
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss . . ... . ccccove oo s il 290 (62) 171 71
Unrecognized prior service cost (credit)......... .. . oo o s vieiie el 55 65 (56) (11)
Unrecognized net transition obligation ... .. (4) (5) - -
Net liability recognized at end of year.............c.cococovicinne coverie vnares $(131) $(252) __ $(436) $(437)

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, $43 million and $29 million, respectively, of the total pension and other postretirement liability
were classified as a current liability.

The Company decreased its assumed long-term rate of return on pension plan assets, during 2002, from 10% to 9%. This
assumption change resulted in an increase to 2002 pension expense of $16 million

During 2002, actual asset returns for the Company's pension plans were adversely impacted by continued deterioration in the
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

equity markets. Actual return on pension plan assets was approximately negative 10% in 2002 During the same time, corporate
bond yields, which are used in determining the discount rate for future pension obligations, continued to decline. As a result of
negative asset returns and lower discount rates, the Company was required to recognize an additional minimum pension liability.
The liability was recorded as a $141 million after-tax reduction to common shareholders’ equity as part of accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss). The equity reduction would be restored to the balance sheet in future periods when the fair value
of plan assets exceeds the accumulated benefit obligations. Recognition of this reduction to equity does not affect net income or
cash flow in 2002 and has no impact on compliance with debt covenants.

While the interest rate and asset return environment has significantly impacted the funded status of the Company's plans, the
Company does not currently have minimum funding requirements, as set forth in employee benefit and tax laws. Even though no
minimum funding is required, the Company voluntarily contributed $100 million to its pension plan during 2002.

Amounts recognized for the benefit plan liabilities in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for December 31, 2002
and 2001 consisted of:

Other
Pension Postretirement
_Benefits Benefits
Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2002 2001
Prepaid benefit COSt..........ooovueeeueeeeerciereiees e et et e e e e e o $ 7 $ 5 $ - $ -
Accrued benefit Cost.......c.oooviieirer e . (137) (257) (436) (437)
Additional minimum liability . ............ccoeerevr i, (294) (33) - -
Intangible assets .. ... s 55 22 - -
Accumulated other comprehensive income ... .......cc.. vooevees venr uneenen.. 238 11 - -
Net liability recognized atend of year ..............c.c.cccvnnecnaianencens .. . . %(131) $(252) $(436) $(437)

The components of the Company’s net periodic pension and other postretirement costs (income) for the years ended December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

Pension Other Postretirement
Benefits __Benefits_._.______
Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
SerVICE COSL. .oovvee co e it e $ 21 $ 22 $ 20 $6 $6 $5
INtEreSt COSt.........eccecieriieeiies e et e eevreeenee e 117 113 109 37 30 28
Expected return on assets........ccccccvvceies veen veveenn, (144) (157) (145) - - -
Amortization of:
Transition obligation ........... ... coceein et - (2) (1) (2) - - -
Prior service cost (credit)............ccoooeeiienceen et . 9 12 13 (3) (2) (3)
Actuarial gain .. .. ... oo o e e e (15) (23) (26) 5 - (2)
Total net periodic benefit cost (income).......... ......... $(14) $(34) $(31) $45 $34 $28

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, approximately 34% and 32%, respectively, of the funded plans’ assets each year were held
in fixed-income and short-term securities, with the remainder in equity securities

The weighted-average actuarial assumptions for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows’

Pension Other Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
Percentages 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
Discountrate..........cccceovreimeeiiieeecies o e e e e 6.75% 725% 7.50% 6.75% 7.25% 7.50%
Expected return on plan assets...........cccocceeveeee e, 9.0 10.0 10.0 N/A N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase..... ... ... . ..., 3.75 4.25 4.50 3.75 425 450
Health care cost trend-
(070 - 3 | N/A N/A N/A 10.00 7.70 7.70
Levelin 2006.. ... oo covreirciiecriiecetiecaee . NJA _ NA N/A _ 500 5.50 5.50

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amount reported for health care plans. A one-percentage
point change in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects on other postretirement benefits:
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One % pt. One % pt.
Millions of Dollars Increase Decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost components........cccc. .+ ot cvvene v ¢ v $5 $ (4)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation. .............. oo s cvvni, 50 (45)

12 Capital Stock and Dividend Restrictions

The Board of Directors of the Registrant has restricted the availability of retained earnings for payment of dividends by $131 million
This represents (a) the amount by which the estimated fair value of the Registrant's investment in its non-transportation subsidiaries,
as determined by the Board of Directors of the Registrant, exceeded the net book value of such investment, which was transferred
to the Corporation by means of a dividend in June 1971 ($110 million) and (b) the amount by which the fair market value exceeded
the book value of certain investment securities which were transferred to the Corporation by means of a dividend in November 1972
($21 million)

The Company's capital structure consists of Class A Stock and Common Stock. The Class A Stock is entitled to a cash dividend
whenever a dividend is declared on the Common Stock, in an amount which equals 8 percent of the sum of the dividends on both
the Class A Stock and the Common Stock.

The Company is subject to certain restrictions related to the payment of dividends The amount of retained earnings available
for dividends under the most restrictive test was $6.4 billion and $4.8 billion at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

13. Commitments and Contingencies

Unasserted Claims — There are various claims and lawsuits pending against the Company and certain of its subsidiaries. It is not
possible at this time for the Company to determine fully the effect of all unasserted claims on its consolidated financial condition,
results of operations or liquidity; however, to the extent possible, where unasserted claims can be estimated and where such claims
are considered probable, the Company has recorded a liability. The Company does not expect that any known lawsuits, claims,
environmental costs, commitments, contingent liabilities or guarantees will have a material adverse effect on its consolidated
financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Personal Injury and Occupational Iliness — The cost of injuries to employees and others related to Railroad activities is charged
to expense based on actuarial estimates of the ultimate cost and number of incidents each year. During 2002, the Railroad’s
reported number of work-related injuries that resulted in lost job time decreased 5% compared to the number of injuries reported
during 2001, and accidents at grade crossings decreased 16% compared to 2001. Annual expenses for the Railroad's personal
injury-related events were $221 million in 2002, $204 million in 2001 and $207 million in 2000. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001,
the Railroad had a liability of $668 million and $697 million, respectively, accrued for future personal injury costs, of which $272
million was recorded in current liabilities as accrued casualty costs for both years. The Railroad has additional amounts accrued
for claims related to certain occupational illnesses. Compensation for Railroad work-related accidents is governed by the Federal
Employers' Liability Act (FELA). Under FELA, damages are assessed based on a finding of fault through litigation or out-of-court
settlements. The Railroad offers a comprehensive variety of services and rehabilitation programs for employees who are injured
at work

Environmental — The Company generates and fransports hazardous and non-hazardous waste in its current and former operations,
and is subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations. The Company has identified approximately 433 sites
at which it is or may be liable for remediation costs associated with alleged contamination or for violations of environmental
requirements. This includes 52 sites that are the subject of actions taken by the U.S. government, 27 of which are currently on the
Superfund National Priorities List Certain federal legislation imposes joint and several liability for the remediation of identified sites;
consequently, the Company's ultimate environmental liability may include costs relating to activities of other parties, in addition to
costs relating to its own activities at each site.

When an environmental issue has been identified with respect to the property owned, leased or otherwise used in the conduct of
the Company’s business, the Company and its consultants perform environmental assessments on such property. The Company
expenses the cost of the assessments as incurred. The Company accrues the cost of remediation where its obligation is probable
and such costs can be reasonably estimated.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had a liability of $188 million and $171 million, respectively, accrued for future
environmental costs, of which $71 million and $70 million were recorded in current liabilities as accrued casualty costs. The liability
includes future costs for remediation and restoration of sites, as well as for ongoing monitoring costs, but excludes any anticipated
recoveries from third parties. Cost estimates are based on information available for each site, financial viability of other potentially
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responsible parties, and existing technology, laws and regulations The Company believes that it has adequately accrued for its
ultimate share of costs at sites subject to joint and several liability. However, the ultimate liability for remediation is difficult to
determine because of the number of potentially responsible parties involved, site-specific cost sharing arrangements with other
potentially responsible parties, the degree of contamination by various wastes, the scarcity and quality of volumetric data related
to many of the sites, and/or the speculative nature of remediation costs. The Company expects to pay out the majority of the
December 31, 2002, environmental liability over the next five years, funded by cash generated from operations The impact of
current obligations is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the results of operations or financial condition of the
Company.

Purchase Obligations and Guarantees — The Company periodically enters into financial and other commitments in connection
with their businesses. The Company does not expect that these commitments or guarantees will have a material adverse effect
on its consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

At December 31, 2002, the Company had unconditional purchase obligations of $404 million for the purchase of locomotives
as part of the Company’s multi-year capital asset acquisition plan. In addition, the Company was contingently liable for $305 million
in guarantees and $28 million in letters of credit at December 31, 2002. These contingent guarantees were entered into in the
normal course of business and include guaranteed obligations of affiliated operations. None of the guarantees individually are
significant, and no liability related to these guarantees exists as of December 31, 2002. The final guarantee expires in 2022. The
Company is not aware of any existing event of default, which would require it to satisfy these guarantees.

Other - In December 2001, the Railroad entered into a synthetic operating lease arrangement to finance a new headquarters

building which will be constructed in Omaha, Nebraska. The expected completion date of the building is mid-2004. It will total”

approximately 1.1 million square feet with approximately 3,800 office workspaces. The cost to construct the new headquarters,
including capitalized interest, is approximately $260 million. The Corporation has guaranteed all of the Railroad's obligation under
this lease.

UPRR is the construction agent for the lessor during the construction period. The Railroad has guaranteed, in the event of a
loss caused by or resulting from its actions or failures to act as construction agent, 89 9% of the building related construction costs
incurred up to that point during the construction period. Total building related costs incurred and drawn from the lease funding
commitments as of December 31, 2002, were approximately $50 million. Accordingly, the Railroad's guarantee at December 31,
2002, was approximately $45 million As construction continues and additional costs are incurred, this guarantee will increase
accordingly.

After construction is complete, UPRR will lease the building under an initial term of five years with provisions for renewal for an
extended period subject to agreement between the Railroad and lessor. At any time during the lease, the Railroad may, at its
option, purchase the building at approximately the amount expended by the lessor to construct the building. If the Railroad elects
not to purchase the building or renew the lease, the building is returned to the lessor. for remarketing, and the Raiiroad has
guaranteed a residual value equal to 85% of the total construction related costs. The guarantee will be approximately $220 million.

14. Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations" (FAS 143). FAS 143 is
effective for the Company beginning January 1, 2003. FAS 143 requires that the Company record a liability for the fair value of
an asset retirement obligation when the Company has a legal obligation to remove the asset. The standard will affect the way the
Company accounts for track structure removal costs, but will have no impact on liquidity. The Company is currently evaluating
the impact of this statement on the Company’'s Consolidated Financial Statements. Consolidated Financial Statements for 2002
and 2001 were prepared using the guidelines currently in place as set forth by the Code of Federal Regulations, which do not
conform to the accounting principles set forth in FAS 143.

in June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activites™ (FAS 146).
FAS 146 requires that a liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity is recognized at fair value when the liability
is incurred and is effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002. Management believes that FAS
146 will not have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.’

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (FIN 45). FIN 45 is effective for guarantees issued or modified after
December 31, 2002. The disclosure requirements were effective for the year ending December 31, 2002, which expand the
disclosures required by a guarantor about its obligations under a guarantee. FIN 45 also requires the Company to recognize, at
the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in the issuance of the guarantee. Management
does not believe that FIN 45 will have a material impact on the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure” (FAS 148) FAS 148 provides alternative methods of transition for voluntary changes to the fair value based method
of accounting for stock-based employee compensation, and amends the disclosure requirements including a requirement for interim
disclosures The Company currently discloses the effects of stock-based employee compensation and does not intend to voluntarily
change to the alternative accounting principle.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN 46) FIN 46 requires
a variable interest entity to be consolidated by a company if that company is subject to a majority of the risk of loss from the variable
interest entity's activities or entitled to receive a majority of the entity's residual returns or both. FIN 46 also requires disclosures
about variable interest entities that a company is not required to consolidate but in which it has a significant variable interest. The
consolidation requirements of FIN 46 apply immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003. The
consolidation requirements apply to existing entities in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. Certain
of the disclosure requirements apply in all financial statements issued after January 31, 2003, regardiess of when the variable
interest entity was established. As described in note 13, the Railroad has a synthetic operating lease arrangement to finance a new
headquarters building, which falls within the guidance of FIN 46 In accordance with FIN 46, the Railroad will either consolidate,
restructure or refinance the synthetic lease prior to July 1, 2003. The Company does not expect FIN 46 to have any impact on the
treatment of the Sale of Receivables program as described in note 10.

15. Comprehensive Income

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income™ in 1998. The
components of comprehensive income were as follows:

Millions of Dollars 2002 2001 2000
NEt INCOME.....ocoe - oot e e+ ee e reen oo o . $1.374 $1,058 $926
Other comprehensive income (loss)’
Minimum pension fiability adjustment (net of tax).. . ....... .... (141) (5) -
Derivative Adjustments (netoftax) .........cccccceceevee - - e 14 (7) -
Change in accumulated translation adjustment (net of tax) (12) 1 6
Total comprehensive inCOMe . .. ......cccecee v+« s eeceeieeieene . $1,235 $1,047 $932
16. Union Pacific Fund for Effective Government

The Corporation, UPRR's parent, is the sponsor of the Union Pacific Fund for Effective Government (the FFEG), a separate
segregated fund utilized for political purposes, established and operated in accordance with the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the Act). The administrative expenses of the FFEG are paid by the Corporation UPRR's executive and
administrative personnel are solicited annually by the FFEG within the guidelines of the Act and certain executive officers of UPRR
are members of the FFEG's managing Finance Committee.

17. 2000 Work Force Reduction Plan

The Corporation's Board of Directors approved a work force reduction plan (the Plan) in the fourth quarter of 2000 The Plan called
for the elimination of approximately 2,000 Railroad positions during 2001. The Railroad accrued $115 million pre-tax or $72 million
after-tax in the fourth quarter of 2000 for costs related to the Plan. The expense was charged to salaries, wages and employee
benefits in the Company's 2000 Consolidated Statements of Income. Plan liability activity in 2001 included $49 million paid in cash
or reclassified to contractual liabilities for severance benefits to 571 employees; $60 million of subsidized early retirement benefits
covering 480 employees; with the remaining $6 million charged back against salaries, wages and employee benefits in the Company's
Consolidated Statements of Income. In December 2001, the Plan was completed with positions eliminated through a combination
of subsidized early retirements, involuntary layoffs and attrition

18. Change in Presentation

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2002 financial statement presentation.
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 Disclose the requested information for respondent pertaining to results of operattons for Cross-checks
the year.
Schedule 210 Schedule 210
2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 Any differences between this Line 15, col b = Line 62, col b
schedule and Schedule 410 must be explained on page 18 Lines 47, 48,49 col b = Line 63, colb
Line 50, col b = Line 64, col b
3 Lst dvidends from investments accounted for under the cost method on line 19, and list
dividends accounted for under the equity method on line 25. Schedule 410
Line 14, col b = Line 620, col h
4  All contra entnes should be shown in parenthesis Line 14, col d = Line 620, col f
Line 14, col e = Line 620, col g
Freight-related | Passenger-related
Line | Cross Amount for Amount for revenue and revenue and Line
No. | Check Item current year |preceding year expenses expenses No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 101) Freight 10,548,174 10,259,071 10,548.174 1
2 (102) Passenger 61,003 61,569 61,003 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 377 535 377 3
4 104) Switching 122,375 118,753 122,375 4
5 (105) Water Transfers 5
6 (106) Demurrage 72,004 78,048 72,004 6
7 (110) Incidental 238,199 39,812 238,199 7
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 6,362 7,205 6.362 8
9 122) Jont Facility-Debit 9
10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 10
from government authonties-lines 1-9) 11,048,494 10,564,993 10,987,114 61,380
11 (502) Railway operating revenues-transfers from government 11
authorities 54,527 48,902 54,527
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-amortization of deferred 12
transfers from government authorities
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 11,103,021 10,613,895 10,987,114 115,907 § 13
14 * 1(531) Raiway operating expenses 8,845,867 8,623,929 8,734,142 1117254 14
15 * Net revenue from railway operations 2,257,154 1,989,966 2.252,972 4,1821 15
OTHER INCOME E R i Rk
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 6,320 30,374 §:. " ot é;, ’ %‘;5 .:é? 16
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 74,875 89,504 .. « 3BT gégf R I T
- LI N LR
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit gon Wt a2 o '% | 18
19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 104 1.36713;\‘; REPUP NS VI SC 19
20 (514) Interest income 7,276 7614 I, ‘?;,?vﬁ,; e *%;&:; “gal o] 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds é z ,;g = i 3,3;: ) ”fg 21
22 (517) Release of premiums on funded debt 10,242 10,465 fi: sﬁ‘vgi", AR M 22
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements *; ‘?}? ) - ;ﬁ* N %"é\é\ g :;«g;x'} 123
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 290,946 149,568 |&* * gcg. o f‘xi n.??:é 1 24
Income from affiliated companies: 519 %ﬁ‘ # SR f,gi“w ,,’s;;; cIEL T
25 a Dividends (equity method) 38,171 9,000 % f“% * ;vai} = 3 P ti% i 25
26 b_Equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) 37,253 64.280 | & ° ;E WA e, e 26
27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 465,187 362,172 I JHET vl Vgt vyl o7
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 2,722,341 2352138} i “g’: N S T
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME e R d;ﬂ e
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 10,645 14,428 |3 5 f‘l’s" '3‘; :::j‘»‘ i,;fg e {;\;&f‘ 29
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes o %; e & ;%q 30
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss LAY SORRY TR -,;g( : 31
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization S i “'Z”’é TE S TN 32
33 (550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements %v ‘“"%ﬁ ’“&‘ %%3 *osgge 7] 33
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 47,041 89,693 ¥ L v Z wA it [T
35 {553) Uncollectible accounts F:E::‘ ol :’;\f"‘ . ‘i”iﬁ;’ RN S
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 57,686 104,121 §m . eM'; '\ﬁ!{; B ’;f:f;ﬁr‘- "« 36
37 Income available for fixed charges 2,664,655 2,048,017 |57 | IS ey R o 1 g
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002 17
210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line| Cross Amount for Amount for Line
No [ Check item current year preceding year No
(a) (b) ()
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 166,888 181,639 38
39 (b) Interest in default 39
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 370,784 397.810] 40
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 6,009 7299 ] 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 543,681 586,748 ] 42
43 Income after fixed charges (line 37 minus line 42) 2,120,974 1.661,269 ] 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt
44 (c) Contingent interest 7,746 8,121 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
46 Income (Loss) from continumg operations (before income taxes) 2,113,228 1,653,148 46
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income-
47 * (a) Federal Income taxes 192,960 174,464 47
48 i (b) State Income taxes 17,407 10,115 48
49 * (c) Other income taxes 49
50 * |{557) Prowsion for deferred taxes 528,831 410,873 50
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-52) 739,198 595452 51
52 Income from contlnumg_ﬁoperations {line 46 minus hne 51) 1,374,030 1,057,696 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less 53
applicable income taxes of $ )
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less 54
apphcable income taxes of $ )
55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 - 54) 1,374.030 1,057,696 55
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary tems (Net) 56
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
58 (591) Prowvision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less 60
applicable income taxes of $ )
61 * Net income (Loss) (Lines 55 + 59 + 60) 1,374,030 1,057,696 61
RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROV)
62 * Net revenues from railway operations 2,257,154 1,989,966 62
63 * |(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) (210,367)) (184.579)] 63}
64 *  |(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) (528,831), (410,873)] 64
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 65
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 2,997 2,807 66
67 Net railway operating income (loss) 1,520,953 1,397.321 67

Railroad Annual Report R-1




18

Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Show below the items of Retained Eamnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.
2. All contra entries should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the
equity method of accounting.
5 Line 3 (ine 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210 The total of columns (b) and (c),
lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210.
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c).
Retained Equity in undistributed
Line | Cross eamings --- earnings (losses) of Line
No | Check ltem Unappropnated affihated companies No.
(a) (b) (c)
1 Balances at beginning of year 5,404,172 649,070 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 1/ 258,907 {258,907) 2
CREDITS
3 (602)  Credit balance transferred from income 1,336,777 37,253 3
4 (603) Appropriations released 1,583 4
5 (606) Other credits to retained earnings 23,944 (23944)] 5
6 TOTAL CREDITS 1,362,304 13,309 6
DEBITS
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from income 7
8 (616) Other debits to retained earnings 8
9 (620) Appropniations for sinking and other funds 1,583 9
10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10
1 (623) Dividends: Common stock 205,000 11
12 Preferred stock (1) 12
13 TOTAL DEBITS 206,583 13
14 Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 1,165,721 13,309 14
15 Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 6,818,800 403,472 15
16 Balances from line 15(c) 403,472 N/A 16
17 (798) Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 7,222,272 17
undistributed earnings (losses) of affilated companies
at end of year N/A
18 (797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 18
19 Credits during year 1,583 19
20 Debits during year 1,583 20
21 Balance at Close of year 1,583 21
Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences
22 Account 606 $ 22
23 Account616 § 23
(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at
beginning of year and end of year NONE
1/ Credits fo retained eamings for companies consolidated in 2002 as a result of Ex Parte 634.
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Road Intials: UPRR Year: 2002 21
240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)
Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year Either direct or indirect method can be used The direct method shows
as its pnncipal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees,
the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items
that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities  If direct method
is used complete lines 1-41, indirect method complete lines 10-41 Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents
which are short term, highly iquid investments readily convertible to know amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant
nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash
shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples
of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquinng assets of assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing
a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller, obtaining as asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for
other noncash assets or liabiities Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the
statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Statement No 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. | Check (a) (b) (c)
1 Cash received from operating revenues 1
2 Dividends received from affiates 2
3 Interest received 3
4 Other income 4
5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5
6 Interest paig (net of amounts capitalized) 6
7 Income taxes paid 7
8 Other - net 8
9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 1 through 8) 9
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No Check (a) (b) (c) No
10 Income from continuing operations 1,374,030 1,057.696 ] 10
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No Check (a) (b) (c) No
11 Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments (288,711) (132,624 11
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,140,387 1,117,704 § 12
13 Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 528,831 410,873 § 13
14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates (37.253)i (64,280)1 14
15 Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (78,361)[ (74,217)| 15
16 Decrease (Increase) in material and supplies and other current assets (984)] 183,980 | 16
17 Increase (decrease) in current habilities other than debt ( 124,808)' (156,470) 17
18 Increase (decrease) in other - net (131,283) (305,278 18
19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 2,381,848 2,037,384 19
20 Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued operations 20
and extraordinary items
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 2,381,848 2,037,384 | 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No. | Check (a) (b) (c) No
22 Proceeds from sale of property 409,162 316,563 | 22
23 Capital expenditures (1.816,713)] (1.686.913)] 23
24 Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 377 0] 24
25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 0 (1405)) 25
26 Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 0 0OfF 26
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 3 179} 27
28 Other - net (113,792)] (147.695)] 28
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28) (1 ,520,963)] (1,519.271)| 29

1/ Current year increases/decreases do not agree to the balance sheet due to the consolidation of companies in 2002 as a result of Ex Parte 634

(Continued on next page)
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22 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002
240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line | Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line
No Check (a) (b) (c) No
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 126,477 124,077} 30
31 Pnnciple payments of long-term debt (219,227), (367,651)F 31
32 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 32
33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 33
34 Cash dividends paid (205,000)§ (200,000)§ 34
35 Other - net (541,497) (80,521 )I 35
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (lines 30 through 35) (839,247 (524,095)' 36
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (lines 21, 29 & 36) 21,638 (5.982)| 37
38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 79,029 85,0111 38
2/[Cash of companies consolidated per Ex Parte 634 809 0
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (lines 37 & 38) 101,476 79,029 39
Footnotes to Schedule 240
Cash paid during the year for

40 Interest (net of amount capitalized)” 1/, 1/] 40
41 Income taxes (net) * 278,000 111,000 | 41

1/ Fixed charges include intercompany interest expense of $371,000 and $398,000 for 2002 and 2001, respectively Interest payments
approximate fixed charges less intercompany interest. See note 9 on page 9

2/ This amount represents cash added to the balance sheet on January 1, 2002 related to the consolidation of companies per Ex Parte 634.
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number.
Line Line
No. Item Source Amount No.
(a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 |Interine and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 50,291 1
2 |Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 216,433 2
3 jOther (707) Note A 44,927 3
4 |TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line1+2+3 311,651 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 |Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, ine 13, column b 11,103,021 5
6 |Rent Income Note B 165,029 6
7 |TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines5+6 11,268,050 7
8 ]JAverage Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 divided by 360 days 31,300 8
9 |Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets Line 4 divided by line 8 10 9
10 |Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 days 25 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 |interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 23,115 11
12 |Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 179,788 12
13 |Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 45,376 13
14 |Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 226,107 14
15 |[TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 474,386 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 |Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, ine 14, column b 8,845,867 16
17 {Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 1,140,387 17
213, 232, 317, column h
18 |Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 7,870,509 18
19 |Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 divided by 360 days 21,863 19
20 |Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Liabilities Line 15 divided by line 19 22 20
21 |Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - Line 20 (Note C) 3 21
22 |Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 x line 19 65,588 22
23 |Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200,line 1 + line 2,column b 108,711 23
24 |Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 65,588 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Material and Supplies (712) Note A 277,104 25
26 {Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct. 712 Note A 3,028 26
27 |Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 274,076 27
28 |TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL : Line 24 + line 27 339,664 28
INOTES
(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133. 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 227,
229. 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent iIncome is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues Rent income
1s also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense.
(C) [f result is negative, use zero
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NOTES AND REMARKS

Note to Schedule 310 on pages 26 - 29
Lien References
(A) All securities are pledged as security for the First Mortgage with Boatmen's National Bank of St. Louis, Trustee; also,

under the General Mortgage, with Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, Trustee.

(B) Secunties are deposited with the Trustees of the Mortgages as further assurance of performance of the Operating
Agreements.

(C) Companies Under Joint Control

Company (UPRR Ownership) Other Parties

Alameda Belt Line (50.0%) BNSF (50.0%)

Bay Pacific Financial (50%) Bay Cities Leasing (50%)

Belt Railway of Chicago (8.33%) BNSF (16.66%) NS (8.33%)
CSX (25.01%) Pennsylvania Lines LLC (16 68%)
GTW (8.33%) SO0 (8.33%)
CNI/IC (8.33%)

Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (50.0%) Gobierno de Estados Unidos Mexicanos (50.0%)

Grupo Ferroviaro Mexicano (26%) Mexican Consortium (74%)

Helm Pacific Leasing (50%) Helm Pacific Corporation (50%)

Houston Belt & Terminal Ry (50 0%) BNSF (50.0%)

lowa Transfer Ry Co. (25.0%) BNSF (25 0%) NS (25.0%)
Heartland Rail (25.0%)

Kansas City Terminal Ry Co (41.67%) BNSF (25.01%) NS (8.33%)

1&M Rall Link (8.33%)
KCS (16.66%)

Longview Switching Co (50 0%) BNSF (50.0%)

Monument Place (50.0%) EGDC - Fairfax, Inc (50.0%)

MT Properties, Inc. (42.1%) BNSF (43 3%) SO0 (14.6%)

RailMarketplace.com, Inc. (14.9%) BNSF (14.9%) CSX (14.9%)
CP (14.9%) NS (14.9%)

CN (14.9%)
GE Global eXchange Services (10.6%)

St. Joseph Terminal RR Co (50.0%) BNSF (50 0%)

Sunset Railway Co. (50.0%) BNSF (50.0%) and operated by each company
alternately for 5-year penods.

Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis (42.88%) BNSF (14.28%) CN/IC (14 28%)
CSX (14.28%) NS (14.28%)

TTX (36.68%) BNSF (17 24%) CSX (19 59%)
Boston & Matne (.63%) Florida East Coast (.94%)
CN/C (3.13%) KCS (.63%)
CP (1.57%) NS (19.59%)

Wholly-owned companies that have a joint interest in subsidiaries
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3.

4.
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1.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of
affihated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude
securities 1ssued or assumed by respondent. For definitions of affillated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721
"Investments and advances; affiliated companies.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in
numerical order:

(A) Stocks
(1) Carriers-active
(2) Carrners-inactive
3) Noncarriers-active
(4) Noncarriers-inactive

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds)
(C) Other secured obligations

(D) Unsecured notes

(E) Investment advances

The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

The kinds of industry represented by respondent'’s investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol
opposite the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows

Symbol Kind of Industry
| Agriculture, forestry, and fishenes
Il Mining
1] Construction
v Manufacturing
\' Wholesale and retail trade
Vi Finance, insurance, and real estate
Vil Transportation, communications, and other public utilities
VI Services
IX Government
X All other

By carners, as the term is used here, Is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as
bndges, fernes, union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service
and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other
than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire.
Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included.

Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies” are to be classed as noncarrier
companies, even though the secunties held by such companies are largely or entirely those 1ssued or assumed by carners.

By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs
An inactive corporation 1s one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates
property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises.

Combine, in one amount,. investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets I1s less than $10,000.
Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis.
Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.

For affilates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name
and extent of control of the other controlling entities
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies
affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds”, 716, "Capital Funds"; 721, "Investments and Advances
Affilated Companies”, and 717, "Other Funds."
Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a). (b), and (c).
3 Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security 1s pledged, mortgaged., or otherwise
encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes.
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account.
5. Entries in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same
designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19___to 19___." Abbreviations in common use in
standard financial publications may be used to conserve space.
Line Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, If any Extent of Line
No. No. No. Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Control No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 721 A1 Vil STOCKS - CARRIERS ACTIVE 1
2 2
3 American Refrigerator Transit Co. (A) (E) 100.0| 3
4 Belt Railway of Chicago (C) 83| 4
5 Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (A) (C) 500| 5
6 Central California Traction Co. (E) 66.7] 6
7 Grupo Ferroviario Mexicano (D) (C) 260]| 7
8 Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. (A) (B) (C) 50.0] 8
9 lowa Transfer Railway Co. (C) 250( 9
10 Kansas City Terminal Ry. (A) (B) (C) 4171 10
11 Longview Switching Co. (C) 50.0] 11
12 MT Properties, Inc. (C) 421] 12
13 Pacific Fruit Express (E) 100.0| 13
14 Portland Terminal RR Co. (E) 600] 14
15 Portiand Traction Co. (E) 100.0] 15
16 SP Motor Trucking (E) 100.0| 16
17 Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis (C) 4291 17
18 Texas City Terminal Ry. (E) 667 | 18
19 TTX (C) 36B7| 19
20 Union Pacific Fruit Express Corp (E) 100.0| 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 721 © A3 STOCKS - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 26
27 27
28 Bay Pacific Financial (C) (F) 50.0| 28
29 Helm Pacific Leasing (C) 50.01 29
30 VI Donland Development Company (E) 100.0| 30
31 \') Missouri Improvement Co. (A) (E) 1000 | 31
32 Missouri Pacific Intermodal Transport, Inc (E) 100.0| 32
33 Vi Montwood (E) 1000| 33
34 VI Monument Place (C) 500 34
35 X RailMarketplace.com, Inc. (C) 14.9] 35
36 \ RG Holding (E) 100.0 ] 36
Kind of Industry in Column (c) is Vil unless noted. (A) (B) Lien references as described on page 24.
(C) Companies under joint control hsted on pg. 24. (D) Column (h) includes a return on equity iInvestment (dividend in excess of retained earnings),
(E) Consolidated in 2002 per Ex Parte 634. dividends not received and misc. adjustments related to note 2/ on page 30.
1/ Carried at nominal value of $1.00 (F) See note 4/ on page 30.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Inany of the companies included In this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (3). In case
any company listed 1s controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In case of joint control,
give names of other parties and particulars of control.

7.  If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote.

8 Investments in companies in which neither the oniginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one
figure.

9. Alsoincluded should be investments in unincorprated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a
current basis.

10. This schedule should not include securities 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiiates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control by other
entihes by footnotes.

Investments and Advances
Line Opening Deductions (if other) Closing Disposed of: Adjustments | Dividends or interest | Line
No. Balance Additons than sale, explain Balance profit(loss) Acct 721.5 credited to tncome No.
U] {9) (h) {1 (i) (k) ()
1 1
2 2
3 355 355 0 3
4 260 260 4
5 325 325 5
6 2,286 2,286 0 6
7 169,424 105,970 63,454 7
8 13 13 8
9 55 55 9
10 916 916 10
11 1 1 11
12 672 672 12
13 6,000 6,000 0 13
14 1,512 1,512 0 14
15 1,300 1,300 0 15
16 14,907 14,907 0 16
17 6 0 6 17
18 2,579 2,579 0 18
19 138,231 138,231 19
20 1,000 1,000 0 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 2,231 2,081 150 28
29 0 498 498 29
30 250 250 0 30
31 5,589 5,589 0 31
32 1 1 0 32
33 3.070 3,070 0 33
34 3,305 150 3,455 34
35 1,000 292 1,292 35
36 92,258 92,258 0 36
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line Account Class Kind of Name of Issuing company and also lien reference, If any Extent of Line
No. No. No. Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Control No.
(a) {b) () (d) (e)
37 \'A RG Land (E) 100.0 | 37
38 \'4 SP Asset Management (E) 100.0 | 38
39 X SP Environmental Systems (E) 100.0 ] 39
40 X SP Environmental Waste Systems (E) 100.0| 40
41 SP Fleet Acquisition (E) 100.0 | 41
42 SP International (E) 100.0| 42
43 Vi SP Land Co (E) 100.0 | 43
44 Vi SP Receivables, Inc. (E) 1000 | 44
45 SP Warehouse (E) 100.0 | 45
46 Vi Standard Realty & Development (E) 100.0] 46
47 X UP Baseball Enterprises, Inc. (E) 100.0 | 47
48 UP Distribution Services (E) 100.0 | 48
49 UP Expressarir (E) 100.0| 49
50 Vi UP Financial Corp (E) 1000] 50
51 UP Venture Leasing (E) 100.0 | 51
52 V' Wisconsin Town Lot (E) 100.0| 52
53 TOTAL CLASS A 53
54 721 D1 UNSECURED NOTES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 54
55 St. Joseph Terminal RR Co. 55
56 TOTAL CLASS D 56
57 721 E1 INVESTMENT ADVANCES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 57
58 Grupo Ferroviario Mexicano (C) 58
59 Houston Belt & Terminal Ry 59
60 Kansas City Terminal Ry. Co. 60
61 Pacific Fruit Express (E) 61
62 Port Terminal Ry. Assn 62
63 SP International (E) 63
64 SP Motor Trucking (E) 64
65 St. Joseph Terminal RR Co. (C) 65
66 Sunset Railway (C) 66
67 Terminal Railroad Assn of St. Louls 67
68 Transborder Rail (E) 68
69 UP International Advisors (E) 69
70 Wichita Terminal 70
71 721 E3 INVESTMENT ADVANCES - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 71
72 Motor Vehicle Logistics Corp. (E) 72
73 \'Al Park Springs (E) 73
74 Vi Rio Grande Holding, Inc. (E) 74
75 SP Warehouse (E) 75
76 \'il SP Land Co (E) 76
77 V'l Stonegate Park (E) 77
78 UP de Mexico 78
79 Vi Wisconsin Town Lot (E) 79
80 TOTAL CLASS E 80
81 81
82 82
83 83
84 84
85 TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 85
Kind of Industry in Column (c) 1s VIl unless noted otherwise.
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
Investments and Advances
Line Opening Deductions (if other Closing Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or interest | Line
No Balance Additions than sale, explain) Balance profit (loss) Acct. 721.5 credited to income No.
0 (9) (h) {1) 0) (k) {1

37 2,486 2,486 0 37
38 1 1 0 38
39 1 1 0 39
40 1 1 0 40
41 1 1 0 41
42 823 823 0 42
43 1 1 0 43
44 21,400 21,400 0 44
45 19 19 0 45
46 100 100 0 46
47 1 1 0 47
48 1 1 0 48
49 1 1 0 49
50 1 1 0 50
51 498 498 0 51
52 574 574 0 52
53 473,455 940 265,067 209,328 53
54 54
58 175 175 55
56 175 0 0 175 56
57 57
58 20 443 463 58
59 15,855 3,249 19,104 59
60 14,957 14,957 60
61 9,023 9,023 Y 61
62 1,100 1,100 62
63 3,992 3,992 0 63
64 20,025 20,025 0 64
65 79 79 65
66 358 358 66
67 2,516 2,516 67
68 110 110 0 68
69 663 663 0 69
70 120 120 70
71 71
72 25 25 0 72
73 4,059 4,059 0 73
74 80,234 80,234 0 74
75 2,337 2,337 0 75
76 1,988 1,988 0 76
77 1,552 1,552 0 77
78 19,967 19,967 0 78
79 194 194 0 79
80 179,174 3,692 144,169 38,697 80
81 81
82 82
83 83
84 84
85 652,804 4,632 409,236 248,200 85
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310A INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES
(Dollars in Thousands)
Undistributed Eamings From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies
1. Report below the details of all investments in common stocks included in Account 721, Investments and Advances Affilated Companies
2. Enterin column (c) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those nvestments. (See instructions 5-2, Uniform System of Accounts.)
3 Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed earnings (i.e , dividends) or losses
4. Enter in column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity In net assets (equity over cost) at date of acquisition.
5  For definitions of "carrier" and "noncarrer," see general instructions
Equity In Adjustment for
Adjustment undistributed investments
Balance at for invest- earnings disposed of or | Balance
Line Name of issuing company and beginning ments equity (losses) Amortization { written down at close | Line
No description of security held of year method during year during year during year of year | No
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] @
CARRIERS: (List specifics for each company)
1 |American Refngerator Transit Co 1/ 11,956 0 (11,956) 0 1
2 |Belt Ry of Chicago 438 0 0 438 2
3 |Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. 5214 (2.222) 0 2,992 3
4 {Grupo Ferrocarnl Mexicano 2/ 3/ 45 495 (6,859) (844) 37,792 4
5 JHouston Belt & Terminal Rwy 11,226 27 0 11,253 5
6 |Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 594 (2,037) 0 (1,443)] 6
7 |MT Properties 42 (180) 0 (138)] 7
8 |Pacific Fruit Express Co. 1/ (7,128) 0 7,128 0 8
9 |Portland Tenminal Railroad Company 1/ (676) 0 676 0 9
10 |Portland Traction Co 1/ 62 0 (62) 0] 10
11 |Terminal RR Assn of St Louis 24,429 2,040 0 26,469 11
12 |Texas City Terminal Ry. 1/ 16,237 0 (16,237) 0) 12
13 JTTX 3/ 262,263 38,253 (1,090)] 299,426 | 13
14 JUP Fruit Express Co 1/ 150,673 0 {150,673) 0] 14
15 |]TOTAL CARRIER 520.825 29,022 0 (173,058)] 376,789 | 15
16 16
17 [NONCARRIER (List specifics for each company) 17
18 |Bay Pacific Financial 4/ 130 6,659 7.884 14,673 18
19 |Delta Finance 1/ 2,200 0 (2,200) 0] 19
20 |Donland Development Company 1/ 5,605 0 (5,605) 0] 20
21 |Helm Pacific Leasing 0 1,701 10,390 12,091 | 21
22 jMissoun Improvement Co 1/ 7,695 0 (7,695) 0] 22
23 JMissoun Pacific Intermodal Transport 1/ (48), 0 48 0] 23
24 |Montwood Corporation 1/ 2,018 0 (2,018) 0] 24
25 |[Monument Place (34) (129) 82 (81)] 25
26 |Motor Vehicle Logistics Corp 1/ (25) 0 25 0] 26
27 |Rio Grande Holding 1/ 1.048 0 (1,048) 0] 27
28 |Rio Grande Land 1/ 125 0 (125) 0| 28
29 |Signage 1/ 2,622 0 (2,622) 0] 29
30 |SP Asset Management 1/ 1,429 0 (1,429) 0] 30
31 |SP Land Corporation 1/ (431) 0 431 0] 31
32 |SP Motor Trucking 1/ (953) 0 953 0] 32
33 |SP Recewvables, Inc 1/ 2,819 0 (2,819) 0} 33
34 |SP Warehouse 1/ 8.267 0 (8.267) 0] 34
35 |Standard Realty & Development 1/ 46.935 0 (46.935) 0] 35
36 {Transportation Service Systems 1/ (298) 0 298 0] 36
37 |UP Carrier Services 1/ 3,356 0 (3,356) 0] 37
38 JUP de Mexico 1/ 355 0 (355) 0) 38
39 |UP Distribution Services 1/ 28,425 0 (28.425) 0] 39
40 |UP Expressair 1/ 1,513 0 (1.513) 0] 40
41 JUP Financial Corp 1/ (331) 0 331 0] 4
42 JUP Venture Leasing 1/ 16,085 0 (16,085) 0] 42
43 [Wisconsin Town Lot 1/ (262) 0 262 0] 43
44 |TOTAL NONCARRIER 128,245 8.231 (109,793) 26,683 | 44
45 {TOTAL EQUITY 649,070 37,253 0 (282.851)1 403472 ] 45
1/ Consolidated in 2002 as a result of Ex Parte 634. -
2/ GFM was formerly included in Transborder Rail, as Transborder owns 26% of GFM. Transborder was consolidated in 2002 as a result
of Ex Parte 634 and GFM 1s now disclosed separately
3/ Column (f) includes other comprehensive income adjustments for TTX and GFM.
4/ Bay Pacific Financial (BPF) was formerly included in Bay Pacific Logistics (BPL), as BPL owns 50% of BPF. BPL was consolidated in 2002
as a result of Ex Parte 634 and BPF 1s now disclosed separately.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, "Road and
Equipment Property," and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property,” classified by primary accounts in accordance with the
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column
(b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in columns (¢} to (f), inclusive. Column (g) should be the net of the
amounts In columns (c) through (f). Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) through (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and
(h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; If not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote.

In column (c) show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and
for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, “Items to be charged," in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad
Companies for such items

In column (d), show the cost of a rallway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase; merger,
consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

Columns (c) and (e) should include all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing

other property.
All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (f).

Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included
in the column in which the item was initially included. Also, the transfer of prior years' debtts or credits from investment in road and
equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like
nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of $100,000

If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes,” state
the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote.

Report on line 29 amounts not included in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained under
"Notes and Remarks,"” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining

the amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority
from the Board

If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired,
and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount

included in each primary account representing such property acquired. referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear.

If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in
Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a footnote.

NOTES AND REMARKS
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0
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued ‘
(Dollars in Thousands) .'
Expenditure during the |Expenditures during th—e{ .
Year for onginal road year for purchase of ‘.
Line | Cross Balance at and equipment and existing lines, ines | Line
No | Check Account beginning of year road extensions reorganizations, etc. | No ’
(@) (b) () @ 2 o
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 4,624,244 4017 1
2 (3) Grading 2,630,192 ol 2 o
3 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 54,992 9421 3 .
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 352,029 0] 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 2,098,198 342 5 o
6 (7) Elevated structures 0 o] 6 .
7 (8) Ties 3,862,624 . 1956 7
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7,317,149 12,276 ] 8 ‘.
9 (11) Ballast 2,261,380 1,184 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 45,340 139] 10 .
11 (16) Station and office buildings 419,318 1,089 ] 11 ‘.
12 (17) Roadway buildings 33,784 341 12
13 (18) Water stations 5,921 4421 13 '
14 (19) Fuel stations 102,007 1114 ‘
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 274,332 5977 | 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 984 | 16 ’
17 (23) Wharves and docks 0 21,950 f 17 ‘
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 3,150 0] 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 310,127 0118 o
20 (26) Communication systems 284,857 300 § 20 .
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 1,524,287 95| 21
2 (29) Power plants 0 ol 2 o
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 42,477 7123 .
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 11,921 1475] 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 342,285 254 | 25 ([ ]
26 (39) Public improvements-construction 461,330 54 | 26 O
27 (44) Shop machinery 135,255 3,210] 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 0 0] 28 o
29 Other lease/rentals 23 of 29 o
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 27,197,222 0 56,728 | 30
31 (52) Locomotives 4,497,826 2,037 ) 31 '
32 (53) Freight train cars 2,512,988 9,227 | 32
33 (54) Passenger train cars 41 0f 33 ‘.
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 5,602 104 ] 34 .
35 (56) Floating equipment 0 0] 35
36 (57) Work equipment 120,008 4] 36 ‘.
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 34,079 1,081 1 37 ‘
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipmen 267,672 6] 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 7,438,216 0 12,459 | 39 o
40 (76) Interest during construction 44,070 4§ 40 O
41 (80) Other elements of investment 1/ 13,252 o] 41
42 (90) Construction work In progress 473,899 0§ 42 '
43 GRAND TOTAL 35,166,659 0 69,191 | 43 o
®
1/ Amount primarily relates to the conversion of Alton & Southern Railway to a terminal railroad company status under Internal Revenue D
Code Section 281 Alton & Southern Raillway became consolidated in UP's R-1 1n 1997 ‘
2/ The figures in this column represent additions made to the schedule as required by Ex Parte 634 Beginning balances are not restatec
for Ex Parte 634 Therefore, these figures do not represent current year expenditures O
®
®
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line | Cross Expenditures for additions Credits for property retired Line
No. | Check duning the year during the year Net changes during the year| Balance at close of year No.
() 0 @ (h)
1 23,668 13,333 14,352 4,638,596 1
2 35,996 28,444 7,552 2,637,744 2
3 4,738 1,072 4,608 59,600 3
4 550 2,848 (2,298) 349,731 4
5 67,662 37,521 30,483 2,128,681 5
6 0 0 0 0f 6
7 365,166 (37,345) 404,467 4,267,091 7
8 640,251 107,634 544,893 7,862,042 8
9 164,140 (1,682) 167,006 2,428,386} 9
10 3,078 199 3,018 48,358 | 10
11 8,030 18,945 (9,826) 409,492 11
12 0 204 (170) 33614 12
13 71 (13) 526 6,447 1 13
14 5,474 (613) 6,088 108,095 14
15 10,774 (2.618) 19,369 293,701 15
16 0 0 984 984 16
17 62 0 22,012 22,012 17
18 0 117 (117) 3,033 18
19 22,666 (443) 23,109 333,236 19
20 12,196 9,757 2,739 287,596 | 20
21 149,134 21,784 127,445 1,6561,7321 21
22 0 0 0 0] 22
23 3,617 58 3,566 46,043] 23
24 1,143 41 2,577 14,498 | 24
25 20,654 1,856 19,052 361,337 25
26 23,476 9.235 14,295 4756251 26
27 1,093 (2,395) 6,698 141,953 ) 27
28 0 0 0 0] 28
29 0 23 (23) 0] 29
30 1,563.639 207,962 1,412,405 28,609,627 | 30
31 152,078 96,244 57,871 4,555,697 | 31
32 10,706 106,142 (86,209) 2,426,779 | 32
33 0 13 (13) 28] 33
34 108 4,105 (3,893) 1,709} 34
35 0 0 0 0§ 35
36 5,698 1,991 3,711 123,719 36
37 (108) 7,683 (6.710) 27,369 37
38 38,321 42,872 (4,545) 263,127 38
39 206,803 259,050 (39,788) 7,398,428 39
40 0 105 (101) 43,969} 40
41 0 0 0 132521 41
42 76,846 0 76,846 550,745 42
43 1,847,288 467117 1,449,362 36,616,021 | 43

Railroad Annual Report R-1



34 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used to compute depreciation charges for the month of January, and in columns (c) and
(), the depreciation charges for the month of December. In columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing depreciation charges for December, and
on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account
composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing that total by the total depreciation base for the same month The
depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents are included tn rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00,
31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are
included in the rent for equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00. 36-23-00, and 36-25-00. inclusive Composite rates used
should be those prescnbed or authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the
respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective
dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote

2. Allleased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such
property

3 Show in columns (&), (f), and (g) data applicable to lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00,
31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.

4 |If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves
Authonty for discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the effected account(s).

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation base Annual Depreciation base Annual
1 1211 composite composite

Line| At beginning At close rate At beginning At close rate Line

No Account of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (@
ROAD

1 |(3) Grading 2,630,192 2,634,958 111 1

2 [(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 55,934 59,570 2 86 2

3 |(5) Tunnels and subways 352,029 349,731 089 3

4 |(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 2,098,540 2,123,752 1.35 4 p
5 [(7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 5 P
6 |(8) Ties 3,860,992 4,242,199 428 6

7 |(9) Rail and other track material 7,321,227 7,808,034 438 7 P
8 ](11) Ballast 2,261,981 2,416,412 278 8

9 |(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 45,479 48,082 152 Tb
10 |(16) Station and office buildings 420,407 407,380 317 10—b
11 ](17) Roadway buildings 33.818 33.613 313 11

12 [(18) Water stations 6,363 6,447 370 12

13 |(19) Fuel Stations 102,008 107,438 333 13 b
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouse 280,309 293,655 238 14

15 |(22) Storage warehouses 984 984 333 15

16 |(23) Wharves and docks 21,950 22,012 400 16<P
17 ](24) Coal and ore wharves 3,150 3.033 185 17

18 [(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 310,127 333,012 333 18

19 |(26) Communication systems 285,157 287,379 2.83 19

20 [(27) Signals and interlockers 1,524,382 1,644,300 244 20 b
21 |(29) Power plants 0 0 0 21

22 |(31) Power-transmission systems 42,484 45,904 222 22 b
23 1(35) Miscellaneous structures 13,396 14,402 263 23

24 |(37) Roadway machines 342,539 360,547 528 24

25 |[(39) Public improvements-Construction 461,384 475,001 2 86 25

26 |(44) Shop machinery 138,465 141.684 3.65 26 p
27 |(45) Power-plant machinery 0 0 0 27

28 All other road accounts 0 0 0 28 | .
29 Amortization (other than def. projects) 0 0 0 29

30 TOTAL ROAD 22,613,297 23,859,529 3.54 30 |

EQUIPMENT _

31 |{(52) Locomotives 4,499,864 4,548,888 4.12 31

32 |[(53) Freight-train cars 2,622,214 2,425,553 343 32

33 |(54) Passenger-train cars 41 28 643 33

34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 5,706 1,708 6 53 34

35 |(56) Floating equipment 0 0 0 35

36 }(57) Work equipment 120,012 123,584 3.04 36

37 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment 35,160 27,369 729 37

38 }(53) Computer systems and WP equipment 267.678 257.388 15 63 38

39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 7,450,675 7,384,518 4.35 39

40 GRAND TOTAL 30,063,972 31,244,047 N/A N/A 40
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335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No 735, "Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipment Property,”
during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting
rents are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entries for
depreciation of equipment that 1s used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment® accounts and "Other
Rents-Debit-Equipment” accounts (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others )
2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (), explam the entries in detail
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnimary account should be designated "Dr "
4 If there i1s any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation
should be given
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line | Cross at beginning operating at close of | Line
No | Check Account of year expenses Other credits | Retirements | Other debits year No
(a) (b) {c) (d) 2/ e) (f) {9)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 173,479 40,225 0 25,064 0 188,340 1
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 8,708 1,719 178 1,095 0 9,610 2
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 23.314 3,813 0 2,719 0 24,408 3
4 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 105,249 44,646 182 27.383 0 122,694 4
5 (7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
6 (8) Ties 867.772 187,454 1,451 17.463 0 1,039,214 6
7 (9) Rail and other track material 2,727,782 350,968 7,187 166,623 0 2,919,314 7
8 (11) Ballast 288,351 65.698 943 488 0 354,504 8
9 {13) Fences. snow sheds and signs 3,595 719 122 (430) 0 4,866 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 40,105 13,968 247 9,784 0 445361 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 8,355 1,144 14 186 0 93271 11
12 (18) Water stations 2,978 242 324 (131) 0 3675 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 31,809 3.577 2 (442) 0 35,830 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 1/ 71,775 4,292 4,811 (4,769) 0 856471 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 0 20 428 0 0 4481 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 0 666 8,909 0 0 9575 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 1,175 73 0 1 0 1,247 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 54,080 11,653 0 (713) 0 66,446 ] 18
19 (26) Communication systems 58,635 7.797 181 (1,056) 0 67,6691 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 240,795 39,119 34 17,721 0 262,227 20
21 (29) Power plants 0 0 1 1 0 o] 21
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 3,026 959 7 (304) 0 429 ] 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 4,433 393 773 15 0 55841 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 1/ 48,280 8,482 253 (10,941) 0 67.956 | 24
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 78,242 14,608 45 9736 0 83,159 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 1/ 20,584 2,663 1408 (3.144) 0 27,798 ] 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 0 0 5 5 0 0] 27
28 All other road accounts 0 0 0 0 0 0] 28
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 0 0 0 0 0 0 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 4,862,222 804 898 27,505 256.354 0 5438.271 ] 30|
EQUIPMENT - | |
31 (52) Locomotives 1/ 1,092,830 193,960 1,691 72,271 0 1,216,210 | 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 992,229 99,726 4,662 100,291 0 996,326 | 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 0 15 0 13 0 2) 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 5,332 196 93 4,105 0 1516 § 34
35 (56) Floating equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0§ 35
36 (57) Work equipment 1/ 16,747 3,112 0 2 664 0 17,1951 36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 11,955 1,660 995 2,399 0 12211§ 37
38 (59) Computer systems and WP equip 138,052 36.820 4 38,018 0 136,858 | 38
39 Amortization Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0§ 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2,257,145 335 489 7.445 219.761 0 2,380,318 ] 40|
41 GRAND TOTAL [ 7.119,367 | 1,140,387 34.950 476 115 0] 7,818583] 41]
1/ Column (c) includes a reduction for costs charged to capital projects
‘ 2/_The figures in this column represent additions made to the schedule as required by Ex Parte 634
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property,” during the year concerning road and

equipment leased from others

(Doliars in Thousands)

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY -- LEASED PROPERTY

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

2 In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account arising from retirements, in column (f), enter amounts
paud to lessor

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used.

5. If settlement for depreciation s made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the accounting

company. show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof
CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS | DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year During the year
Balance Charges to Balance

Line |Cross at beginning | operating at close of | Line

No. ]Check Account of year expenses |} Other credits | Retirements | Other debits year No

{a) (b) (c) {d) (e) (03] (@)
ROAD

1 (3) Grading 1

2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3

4 (6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 4

5 (7) Elevated structures 5 j
6 (8) Ties 6

7 (9) Rail and other track material 7

8 (11) Ballast 8

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs o P R 9 ;
10 (16) Station and office buildings ) wt . Not Appliéable : 10

11 (17) Roadway buildings s s i ,* 11

12 (18) Water stations 12

13 (19) Fuel Stations 13 ?
14 (20) Shops and enginehouse 14 ;
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18

19 (26) Communication systems 19

20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20

21 (29) Power plants 21 *
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23

24 {37) Roadway machines 24

25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 25

26 (44) Shop machinery* 26

27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27

28 All other road accounts 28

29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29 }
30 TOTAL ROAD 30 ﬁ.

EQUIPMENT

31 (52) Locomotives 31 j
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32

33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33 ;
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34

35 (56) Floating equipment 35

36 (57) Work equipment 36 ?
37 (58) Miscellaneocus equipment 37

38 (59) Computer systems and word 38

processing equipment

39 Amortization (Adjustments) 39

20 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40

41 GRAND TOTAL 41

®
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340 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES -- IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the compasite rates
used to compute depreciation charges for December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and
equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing
the charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total deprecation base for the same month. This schedule should include oniy
improvements to leased property charged to Account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property " The composite rates used should be those prescribed or
authorized by the Board, except that where the authonzed by the Board except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite
rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the
authonized rates If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give particulars in a footnote

2 Al improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each prtmary account, or a separate schedule may be
included for each such property.

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation
reserves Authonity for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

Beprematmn base
Line Annual composite rate Line
No Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.
(a) (b) _{¢) (d)
ROAD

1 ](3) Grading 1

2 |(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2

3 }(5) Tunnels and subways 3

4 |(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4
5 |{7) Elevated structures 5
6 |(8) Ties 6

7 {(9) Rail and other track material 7

8 ](11) Ballast 8

9 ](13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 9
10 |(16) Station and office buildings N - * H 10
11 {(17) Roadway buiidings " Not Applicable ’ i * 11
12 |(18) Water stations - - . o 12
13 ](19) Fuel Stations 13
14 |(20) Shops and enginehouse 14
15 |(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 |(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 |(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/GOFC terminals 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 19
20 |(27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 |(29) Power plants 21
22 ](31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 |(37) Roadway machines 24
25 |(39) Public improvements-Construction 25
26 )(44) Shop machinery* 26
27 |(45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 Al other road accounts 28
29 |Amortization (Adjustments) 29

‘ é TOTAL ROAD 30

EQUIPMENT
31 {(52) Locomotives 31
32 |(53) Freight-train cars 32
33 |(54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 34
35 |(56) Floating equipment 35
36 |(57) Work equipment 36
37 }(58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 |(59) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment

39 |Amortization Adjustments 39
|40 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40
[ 41] GRAND TOTAL 41

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses
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342 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -- IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Doltars in Thousands)

1 Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to Account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation -- Improvements on Leased Property,”
during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are
included in operating expenses of the respondent

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits” or column (f) "Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 39. A debit
balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr "

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained
on page 39

4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve anising from retirements These debts should not exceed investment, etc

5 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the Year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line | Cross at beginning | operating at close of Line
No Check Account of year expenses Other credits | Retirements | Other debits year No
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) 4] g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures *
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts ‘L'
5 (7) Elevated structures 5:b
6 (8) Ties ’ : P e 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenial . " Not Applicable ’ : 7
8 (11) Ballast . . ¥ ) {g
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 (16) Station and office buildings 10:b
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel Stations 132:
14 (20) Shops and enginehouse 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16%:
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 1 aﬁ
19 {26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signals and interlockers Z(L'
21 (29) Power plants 21?
22 (31) Power-fransmission systems 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24;:
25 (39) Public mprovements-Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26),
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28 i)
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives 30
31 (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33?
34 (56) Floating equipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35"
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 (59) Computer systems & WP equip 37t
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses
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39

NOTES AND REMARKS

Notes Referring to Schedule 352A, page 42

1/ Figures in Column (c) are miles of road only, as reported in Schedule 702, Columns (b} and (c).

2/ Actual value not known. Amounts reported in lieu of actual value represent results of capitalizing
rentals at 6 percent.

3/ Amounts of depreciation and amortization accrued are not known

4/ As inventoried by ICC as of 12/31/1928, and reported in Land Report dated 3/31/1930,
Engineenng Report dated 5/09/1931. Includes estimated value based on capitalization of rentals
at 6 percent.

5/ No depreciation reserve is maintained by respondent or by Moffat Tunnel Improvement District

Notes Referring to Schedule 352B. page 43

1/ Amounts on Schedule 3528, Columns (b) and (c), exclude adjustments to Investment For Property
Leased To or From Others, for which the "Actual Value 1s not Known." These items are shown on
Schedule 352A as 2/ "Actual Value Not Known " Amounts so reported on Schedule 352A represent
results of capitalizing annual rental at 6 percent.

2/ Amounts on Schedule 352B, Column (c) represents St. Joseph and Grand Island Railway Company,
which 1s included in the respondent's investments in property reported on line 1, column (d) of
Schedule 352A.
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h) Road Inibals: UPRR Year: 2002
350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES -- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 This schedule Is to be used In cases where the related depreciation reserve Is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom
1s Included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22,00, and 32-23-00
2. Show In columns (b) and (c), for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and
December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which
are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve I1s recorded in the accounts of the respondent
If the base for road i1s other than the onginal cost or estimated onginal cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a
current date by the respondent from its Order No 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should
be given
3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column
show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite
rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.
4  [f depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of
depreciation reserves Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a footnote indicating the account(s) affected
5 If total road leased to others Is less than 5% of total road owned; omit If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment
owned; omit However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.
— Depreciation base
Line Annual composite rate Line
No Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No
(a) (b) (€ {d)
ROAD
1 ](3) Grading 1
2 |(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 {(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 |(6) Bridges. trestles, and culverts 4
5 [(7) Elevated structures 5
6 |(8) Ties 6
7 |(9) Rail and other track matenal SN ’ . : ¢ g ;o 7
8 ](11) Ballast woeoa ~Not Applicable . 8
9 1(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs - i ’°‘ B ]
10 {(16) Station and office bulldings 10
11 ](17) Roadway buildings 11
12 |(18) Water stations 12
13 {(19) Fuel Stations 13
14 1(20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 1(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 |(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 {(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 {(26) Communication systems 19
20 {(27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 {(29) Power plants 21
22 {(31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 |(37) Roadway machines 24
25 |(39) Public improvements-Construction 25
26 |(44) Shop machinery 26
27 |(45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 ]All other road accounts 28
29 | TOTAL ROAD 29
"EQUIPMENT
30 ](52) Locomotives 30
31 ](53) Freight-train cars 31
32 |(54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 |(56) Floating equipment 34
35 |(57) Work equipment 35
36 ]{58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 |(59) Computer systems and word 37
processing equipment
38 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 39
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351 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried In the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is
included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00
2  Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation -- Road and Equipment Property,” during the year relating to road and
equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent. (See Schedule
330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent).
3. Ifany entries are made for "Other credits” and "Other debits,” state the facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g)
for any primary account should be shown In parenthesis or designated "Dr."
4  Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.
CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year During the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line at beginning | operating atclose of | Line
No Account of year expenses Other credits Retirements | Other debits year No.
(@) (b) ) @) ) ) C)
ROAD
1 |(3) Grading 1
2  |(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 |(5) Tunnels and subways 3
4  |(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts A > Cy 4
5 |(7) Elevated structures T Not Applicable * - 5
6 |(8) Ties b2 ’ . * 6
7 }(9) Rall and other track matenal 7
8 [(11) Ballast 8
9 {(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9
10 |(16) Station and office buildings 10
11 |(17) Roadway buildings 11
12 |(18) Water stations 12
13  |(19) Fuel Stations 13
14 }(20) Shops and enginehouse 14
15 |(22) Storage warehouses 15
16 |(23) Wharves and docks 16
17 {(24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 19
20 |(27) Signals and interlockers 20
21 |(29) Power plants 21
22 |(31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 |(35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 1(37) Roadway machines 24
25 |(39) Public improvements-Construction 25
26 |(44) Shop machinery* 26
27 |(45) Power-plant machinery 27
28 |All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT .
30 |(52) Locomotives 30
31 |(53) Freight-train cars 31
32 |(54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 |(55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 ](56) Floating equipment 34
35 |(57) Work equipment 35
36 |(58) Miscellaneous equipment 36
37 |(59) Computer systems and word 37
processing equipment
38 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
739 | GRAND TOTAL 39

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1 Disclose the investment In railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year This mvestment represents the aggregate of property
owned or leased by the respondent and used In the respondent's transportation service Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731,
"Road and Equipment Property,” and 732, "Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent. less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for therr
exclusive use of road. track, or bridges (inciuding equipment or other raiiway property covered by the contract) Equipment leased to others under separate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companies’ 731 and 732 property (including
operating and lessor rallroads) used by the respondent when the lease s for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other
railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of
other carniers in property jointly used by the respondent

2 In column (a), classtfy each company In this schedule as* "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietary company, or "O" for
other leased properties

3 in column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next show data for companies whose entire properties are used In
transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnietary (P) companies, followed by data for carriers and others (O), portions of
whose property are used In transportation service of respondent Show a total for each class of company in columns (d) and () Then show, as deductions,
data for transportation property leased to carriers and others

4 In column (c), ine-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service Report mites in whole numbers

5 In column (d}, show the amount applicable to Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of companies whose names appear i column (b) Values of property
of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to deductions made by the owners In their reports. If separate value

1s not available. explanations should be provided Differences between amounts shown in column {d) of this schedule and column (c), line 24, on the

asset side of the general balance sheet of each individual raillway should be explained in a footnote Book values included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the
owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given

for the contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6% or otherwise) value of property of pnivate owners, or portions of property of

other carriers, should be explained

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, thatis
applicable to the property of the carniers whose names are listed in column (b}, regardiess of where reserves therefor are recorded

Depreciation and
Miles of road Investments amortization of
Line Class used (See Ins 4) in property defense projects Line
No | (See Ins. 2) Name of Company (whole number) (See Ins 5) (See Ins 6) No
(a) () () (d) (e)

1 R Union Pacific Railroad 27,357 $36,616,021 $7.818.589 1
2 2
3 Add - Leased From Others 3
4 4
5 0 U.S Government - Sable to Bunell, CO used under contract 1/ 1 5
6 [¢] City of Kansas City, KS - Tracks 2/ 244 3/ 6
7 O Mid States Port Authonty, Track Rental Fairbury to Hallam, NE 2/ 4,800 |3/ 7
8 (0] General Motors 2/ 11 13/ 8
9 o) Louisville & Nashville RR Co ,-SCL 16 |3/ 9
10 @) New Orleans Pubfic Beit Railroad Co 36 13/ 10
11 0 Port of Corpus Christi 2/ 581 )3/ 11
12 [¢] Greater Baton Rouge Port Commuission 2/ 2,960 13/ 12
13 O Lake Charles Harbor & Terminal District 2/ 104 13/ 13
14 [o] Port of Beaumont 2/ 419 |3/ 14
15 [e] City and County of San Francisco (Formerly Ocean 15
16 Shore Railway) yard switching tracks 34 |3/ 16
17 (o) Medford Corp,Medford, Oregon-Way switching tracks 40 13/ 17
18 [e) Nueces County Navigation Dist. No 1 Terminal 18
19 Properties Corpus Christi, TX 581 )3/ 19
20 0] Moffat Tunnel Improvement District 9 |4/ 11,435 |5/ 20
21 21
22 22
23 Total Leased From Others 10 21,261 0] 23
24 24
25 Deduct - Leased to Others: 25
26 26
27 (o) Houston Belt & Terminal Rwy Co 3|2/ 3,798 13/ 27
28 28
29 Total Leased to Others 3 3,798 0] 29
30 30
31 TOTAL| 27.364 $36,633,484 '$7.818,589 | 31

1/, 21, 3/, 4/, 5/ See notes on page 39.

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Inthals: UPRR Year. 2002 43
352B INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Property Account)
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group
or class of companies and properties
2  The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 should correspond with the amounts for each
class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts
separately for each company or property included in this schedule
3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6% per year where property is not classified by
accounts by noncarner owners, or where the cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable Identify noncarner owners, and briefly
explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property of noncarriers or property of other carriers
4 Report on line 30 amounts not included in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and explained
Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such authonty
should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings
without specific authorty from the Board
2/ Inactive
Line| Cross Lessor (proprietary Other Leased | Line
No. | Check Account Respondent Railroads companies) Properties No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 94,634,530 $4.066 $16 1
2 (3) Grading 2,631,171 6,573 108 2
3 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 59,372 228 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 349,731 8,593 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 2,119,685 8,996 72 5
6 (7) Elevated structures 0 ]
7 (8) Ties 4,256,274 10,817 793 7
8 (9) Rall and other track matenal 7,824,485 37,557 48 8
9 (11) Ballast 2,415,710 12,676 324 9
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 48,053 305 5 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 408,808 684 19 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 33,562 52 38 12
13 (18) Water stations 6,438 9 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 108,086 9 14
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 293,646 55 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 984 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 22,012 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 3,033 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 331,317 1,919 19
20 (26) Communication systems 287,226 370 20
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 1,645,384 6,348 78 21
22 (29) Power plants 0 22
23 (31) Power transmission systems 46,024 19 23
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 14,447 51 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 361,333 4 25
26 (39) Public improvements-construction 474,690 935 612 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 141,953 27
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 0 28
29 Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 0 1/ 5,749 29
30 Other (specify and explain) 0 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 28,517,954 91,673 16,455 31
32 (52) Locomotives 4.555,697 32
33 (53) Freight-train cars 2,426,779 33
34 (54) Passenger-train cars 28 34
35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 1,709 35
36 (56) Floating equipment 0 36
37 (57) Work equipment 123,719 37
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 27,368 1 38
39 (59) Computer systems & WP equipment 263,127 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 7,398,427 1 40
41 (76) Interest during construction 43,337 632 1,008 41
42 (80) Other elements of investment 13,252 42
43 (90) Construction work in progress 550.745 43
44 GRAND TOTAL $36,523,715 $92,306 $17,463 44
1/ See note on page 39
2/ See note on page 39
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks

Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Line 136 thru 138 column (f)
Line 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, columns (f)
Lines 226, 227, column (f)

Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column (f)

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column (f)

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 235, column (f))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (f}
Line 512, column (f)
Line 513, column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 515, column (f)
Line 516, column (f)
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450
Line 4, column (b)

Schedule 210
Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)
Schedule 412

Line 29, column (b)
Line 29, column (c)

Schedule 414
Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, column (f)

Lines 24, 39, column (f)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f)
And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus

hine 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column (j)
Line 2, column ())
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, column (j)
Line 5, column (§)
Line 6, column (J)
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11, column ()

Schedule 210

Line 47, column (b)
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Road Initials

zie [(1zs) 0 (129) VIN (128) VIN VIN (Wpa1d) - s|ejuay asea ZiE
Lie | 820’66 10L°L 126°'L6 VIN 126'L6 VIN VIN uqaq - s|ejuay asea LiE
oLE | €4S 14 608 605 VIN VIN VIN asueInsu| ¥ sanenses Jayi0 olLE
60¢ | 26E'S 2sS'y 08 08 VIN VIN VIN sjjauag abui4 60€
80¢ | 881 0 88l 0 881 0 0 pabeweq juawdinbg 80¢
20¢ | €9€'02 28S 181'61 0 66Y'L1 €28l 65 juawdinb3 8nusABIUON JBYIQ ‘B HOM 10€
90€ { 689 7 L9 0 €Le L0€ 0 Aauiyoep 90¢€
S0¢ ] 66£°€E S9 YEE'EE 0 6L¥'6C S16°C 0 SWBYSAG 58201 eleq B siendwod 50€
$0€ | LLV'EL 1zL'eL 9Ge'L 0 0 e oLL‘L awdinb3 anuaaay JaYiQ 9 1oBuassed $0¢
€0cj o VIN 0 0 0 0 0 S80IAIBG BNUBARY - Jusidinb3 bulieo)y €0€
coe | zes'Le VIN 2ES'LE oY SH8'EZ 86C'L 6VE 90IAI9S SNUAASY - SJBUIBJUOD) R SIBJIBI] HONJL 20€
aoueuaIey pue Jieday
10€ | ¢l zel 0 0 0 0 0 uoneJSsIuIWpY 10€
1N3WNdIND3 ¥3HLO
gee | Lev'eee'L VIN ley'eee' 915'861 8EY'¥EL LP0'9LL 92v'0Z) S¥VO LHOI3H4 VIOL 8EC
182 | 842 VIN 8L L 3 0 0.2 S1IBYI0 LE2
9€C 0 VIN 0 0 0 0 0 Auadoid pasay bumuewsig oce
sez |(6zi'v8L) VIN (6z1'v8L) VIN (621'v81) VIN VIN (upa1D) - 10YO pajig sieday 124
ez 0 VIN 0 VIN 0 VIN VIN (pa1D) - Aujoe 4 iop 1414
[x%4 [4 VIN 0 V/N 0 VIN VIN uqaq - Ayjioe yuior €€C
eee | ovi'00L VIN 912'001 9v2'001 VIN V/N VIN uonerdaidag €T
Lee Jisve'svl) VIN (Sve'spl) VIN (Spe'spl) VIN VIN (upaiD) - sjuay J8YI0 LET
oge | €22'992 VIN €2.'99. VIN €¢.1'99. VIN VIN 1q8Q - sjuay 18Yi10 0EC
62¢ | 0 VIN 0 VIN 0 VIN VIN (npai1)) - yuay Anjioe4 uior 622
8cC )]0 VIN 0 V/IN 0 VIN VIN ugaq - juay Ajioe juiop ;144
22z |(s8L'L) VIN (g8L'L) VIN (88L'l) VIN VIN (wpa1d) - sjeusy esea 722
9zz | 629'v12 VIN 629’12 VYIN 629'vic VIN VIN Hgaq - S|ejuay ases Y44
Gez | 2L6'L€ VIN 2l6'lE Tl6'LE VIN VIN VIN 8oueInsu| g Salensed Jeyio 744
vze | 600°'VS VIN 600°'vS 600'vS VIN VIN VIN s}jausg abuug vee
€210 VIN 0 0 0 0 0 pebeweq yuswdinbg (44
gee] L9l VIN 19.'¢ 0 gL' vS9't 0 neday Ksujyoep) 222
Y44 15471 VIN 916'LLE viv'vy 9L9'6. LLLTLL SSO'viL aoueusjuiely g Jeday 122
oce | 6v8'6 VIN 6¥8'6 80¢c"L 816'L 2eo't 100'S uoneysuIpY 0Z¢
’ SHYO LHOIZHS
612 | 660'996 Lv9'y 851’196 198°/8¢ 028'G.€ 660'9S1 2.9'Lvl S3AILLONODOT VLIOL 612
8iZ | sz6'L Z £26'1L ¥6 COE'L 0 125 BYl0 812
FAYA [0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Auadoid painay buipjuewsicy FIYA
(panunuo)) - SIAILOWODOT
(0] (b) (0] (8) (p) [6)] (@) (e)
OoN |elol 1abuassseyd asuadxg |eJauan) LR TTNET sjueouqn| pue sabep juncooe asuadxa Bunesado Aemjies Jo aweN oayo | oN
aurn ybiaig paseyoingd sfeny ‘sayddns ' | pue saueeg sso1D) |aun
jeyol 's|00} ‘|eusleiy

$821A13s Jobuassed pue Jybiaiy usamaq sasuadxa yons Jo uonesedas ay) buiuiaaob sajnu s,pieog ayl Yliim aduepiodde Ul sasuadxa bunesado uowwod
ay} ajedojje pue ‘saluedwo’) peoljiey J0j SJUN0IDY JO WSISAS WUOJIUN 3Y} YlIim 8ouUeplodde Ul Wiay) BulAyisse|d ‘JeaA ay) Joj peos sjuspuodsas uo sasuadxs bunelado Aemjies ay) ajels

(spuesnoy) u suefjoq)

penunuod - S3SNIdX3 ONILVHIHO AVMIIVY

Railroad Annual Report R-1



2
ey | zes'coe 9€zZ'l 962'292 8.0'/2 £pe's z8L'e €69'222 SMBI) YoImg X2
ozy | L98'S2 0 198'G2 ovi'L £.9'0 G8g°L 69¢'91 uonessILILPY ozy
SNOILYHIHO QuvA
6Lt | 89e'¥58'C GGL /€ £12'/18'2 LLE'GL9 SH¥'09 0LE'868 LrL'EgL'L SNOLLYYHIdO NIV¥L IV1OL 6L¥
gLy | sto've 18 826'€2 661 052 96 128'12 layi0 8iy
Ly [(185'62) 0 (185'62) VIN (185'62) VIN VIN (npa19) - Ayoe4 yuor Ly
oLy | 62¢€'v6 0 62€'¥6 VIN 62E'v6 VIN VIN ¥qaq - Ajpoe4 yuiop 9Ly
Sly | 056611 (229) 2z9'0zl 229'021 VIN VIN VIN adueInsu| ' saense 18YI0 Sly
vLp | £e5'9L8 88l SPE'69Y SPE'69Y VIN VIN VIN siyousg abuu4 viy
eiv | 16v'Le 0 L6¥'1Z 0 oLz'6} 98l S60'C syoaim Buneald ciy
aiv]o 0 0 0 VIN VIN VIN pabeweq Jo }so yybiaiy iy
Liv | €80'2L Zve'e L¥2'69 Ll Q01’2 ¥35'9 ¥90'L9 saAlowooo Budines Ly
olvjo 0 0 0 0 0 0 18M0Od SAO 10} PAONPO0Id JO Paseyding Jamod oua|3 oLy
60% | svL'898 008’2 S¥£'098 0 0 S¥€'098 0 [an4 SAROWO20T 60¥
80¢% | 85£'S6 Ly LL6'¥6 ZeL'e 6v¥'L 266'92 8££'€9 SjueoLgNT B uodadsu| ues | 80v
0% | vOv') 0 POv'L 0 vOv'L 0 0 u0ijo8)old buissol) AemybiH 0¥
gov | o 0 0 0 0 0 0 sabpugmeiq buiesado 90b
sov | vig'z 0L v’ 0 189'2 0 £9 s19)o0palu| g jeubis Bunesado S0V
v0v | 196'6E L9V 005'GE L€ SEV'e € G20'€E sulel} buiyojedsiq YOy
€ov | 8z2e'coy LOt'LL 126'LSY 26 65 091 019'LSY SMaI) utel| €0V
zov | €64'109 8LE's G11'96S 1€9'22 lSS'v 508 Z8L'ELS smal) suibug 20V
LoV | S¥0°'2S 00'2 9c€'¥S 989'Z 9bs'ilL 691'c 1£6'0€ uonessjuILpy LO¥
SNOLLYY3dO NIvyL
| NOLLV.LHO4SNVYL
[ veE | 292 €5V ¢ 0V’ €e 658'6ev e 699625 11V 062 1 65 GVE 910'%92 INELEERTATI vee
geze 9eL'/62 99/'8lL 0.6'8€2 98Z'cy €61'08) €L9'¢l 8L6°L LNIWINDI ¥IHIO V101 €2¢
zee | Lol ] €EP'L 12 z8¢'L 0g 0 IETTTe) Z2€
izefo 0 0 0 0 0 0 Juswdinb3 pamey buijuewsiq 12€
oze [{o¥8°2) 0 (ov8') VIN (avg'l) VIN VIN (Mpas)) - J8YlO pajjig sueday 0z2¢
eiefo 0 0 VIN 0 VIN VIN (npas)) - Aypoe yuior 6i€
giLe ] 8/v'2 0 8.t'2 VIN 8.¥'C VIN VIN ¥qaq - Aujioed yuiop 8LE
Lie Jzoo'zy gzl 9/8'Ly 9/8'LY 0 VIN VIN uoneisaidaq LLE
T ) 0 0 VIN 0 VIN VIN (Wpa1D) - slusy JBYIo 91e
SLE | 692'GL 0 69.'GlL VIN 692'SlL VIN VIN uqaq - sjuay 1BYIo GLE
vicfo 0 0 VIN 0 VIN VIN (pa1)) - ey Aupde jujor pLE
eefo 0 0 VIN 0 VIN WN 19aQ - Juay Ajioe uiop gL
0 0 0 VIN 0 VIN (panunuo)) - 1NIFWIND3I H3HLO
8§ (@) ®) 0] ) ® ) @ ©)
& ON 1ejo). J8Buasseyq asuadx3 [IETET) $80IM8S sjuesuqgn| pue sabepp junodoe asuadxa Bunelado Aemjies jo awepn NoayD| ON
5 aun B84 paseyoind sjony ‘saljddns pue sauejeg ss019) |aun -
b felol ‘$]00)} ‘|eudien M
m S821A18s J8buassed pue jybialy ussmiaq sasuadxa yons jo uoneledas ay) buiuiaaob sajnu s,pieog ay) Yiim aouepiosde Ul sasuadxa bunelado uowwod m.
> ay) 9jeoojje pue ‘saluedwo) peosjiey JOj SIUNOIVY JO WAISAS WIOJIUMN SY] YIMm S0UBpIOdd. Ul WY} bulAJiSSE[D ‘JBaA ay) 10§ peos s, Juapuodsal uo sasuadxa bunesado Aemjies ay) ajels =
=]
m (spuesnoy] uj siejjoq) m
m N panuiuo) - SISNIAXT ONILYHIHO AVAIIVY  OLb m
g ;
o o




g g
N i
5 2

8 2
o« g
W 215 | 004'851 VIN 00.'851 96Z'v cLg'ogl 106 686'01 SNOILLYYH3dO S3DIANIS d3ZITVIOAdS V1Ol LS m
W 916 | S09 VIN S09 114 6€ 961 0€e s13Yio 916 3
s G15 J(98) VIN (98) VIN (98) VN VIN (upauQ) - Aypoe yuiop 1§ £
m yiG ] 0 VIN 0 VIN 0 VIN VIN uqaq - Ayjioe o 4% &
3 €151 189 VIN 189 189 /N VIN VIN 8ouBINsu| @ sapensed €Ls
& cis]rie'e V/IN viE'e 14585 VIN VIN VIN sjyauag abuuj 4131

LG} 0 VIN Q 0 VIN VIN YIN pajejay Asjos - pabeweq 1o ssa7 WyBiald L8
0LG | 5€¢C VIN 14 0 SE€C 0 0 SadIAIOG 9AI0810.d 0lLS
60S § 008'0E1L VIN 008'0€L LS 9z6'8)! €06 VIELL auuey |eoo Buipeojun @ Buipeo? 605
806 | 820°'L1 VIN 820'L1 0 820'L1 0 0 IneH aur auliely g Aileaijeq g buniold 805
: 205 | €219 VIN €cL'9 v0e 0. 802 LYE'S uonessiuiwpy 10§

SNOILYYHIdO 30IAY3S A3Z1TVID3dS .

905 | v1L9'e8 9/2't 8EE'6.L LZE'8E 180°0F ove 969 NOWWOD SNOILYHIdO GHVA 8 NIV¥HL V101 90§ )
S06 | €42 0 €12 €12 VIN VIN VIN sjyauag abuud G0G
¥0S | 8+0'8€E 0 808t 870'8E VIN VIN VYIN 18410 |1V - pebeweq Jo sso7 Jybilaly v0S
€05 | 621'82 VIN 6.1'8Z VIN 669°L2 ove ove s100Q utels) @ saoinag buipeo JeD €08
20S | 2£2'L VIN 821 VIN S8l1'L 0 5 speo Buuiajsuel) 1 Sunsnipy 20S
10S | 2286 9.2y 109'S VIN 161'S 0 oy siouaju| se) buiuesid L0S

NOWWOD SNOILVYHIdO QHVA 8 NIViL
Gev | 2€6'609 SZO'Y 106109 80Z°LL) oLy 6.9'86 9G2'68¢2 NOILVH3d0 QuVA V101 1134
vEY | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 184l0 1414
gev j(299'1) 0 (299'1) VIN (299°t) VIN VIN (upaud) - Aupoe yuior 334
cer | 919'0€ 0 919'0¢ VIN 919'0¢ VIN VIN 1qaq - Anjioe 4 yiiop [434
LV ] EVL'8C 0 [14%:14 4414 VIN VIN VIN aoueinsu| g sanjense) J8Yylo LEY
0ch | 268'SL1 0L’ ovi'viLL 17841 VIN VIN VIN sjyauag abuud 0y
6cv ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 syoaim Buuesld 62Y
gzv | o 0 0 0 VIN VIN VIN paje|ay Ajaios - pabeweq 10 1507 ybiald (144
12910 0 0 0 0 0 0 saAjowod07 Buioinesg 12y
ozv j o 0 0 0 0 0 0 13m0 A0} 10) PEINPOL IO PASEYDING Jomod Suidala [+Y4 72
Sev | S09'v6 0 S09'v6 0 0 S09'v6 0 |en4 aAowoo07 144
144 ELCY! 9€l 608'L 0 089°'L 0 6¢CL sdwny 'p s18piejay ‘sieubisg ‘seyoumg bunesado 144
A4 Eidx:1 645 195°L1L 10L 6L 10€ 0v0‘LL |eoUs|) |eulwia | g pJeA | X4 4
zer | £68'82 896 6¢6'LC 0 0 0 §¢6'Le suonesado Buijjonuod ey
(penunuo)) - SNOILYYIO QHVA
() () W - ) Q) ) ©) (e)
oN lelol Jabuassed asuadx3g [ITETETS) S9OINIBG sjuesugn| pue sabep Junoooe asuadxa Bugelado Aemjies jo awepn No9yd| oN
aun wbiei4 paseyoing s|anj ‘saiddns pue saueleg ssoiq) tau
|ejoL 'S00) ‘jenale
sa2lAas Jabuassed pue Jybialy usamiaq sasuadxa yons Jo uoieiedas ay) buiusaaob sajni s,pieog ay) YIm 8ouUBpIOdoEe Ul sasuadxs buljesado uowwoo
ay) syesojje pue ‘sajuedwo) peos|iey 10) SJUNODIY JO WIBISAS UWLOHUN aY) YIM SOUBPIOId. Ul Way) BUIAJISSE]D ‘1eaA ay) J0) peod sjuapuodsal uo sasuadxa buyeiado Aemjiel ay) s1els
(spuesnoy ] ui siejjoqd)
penunuod - SISNIAAX3 ONLLYHIJO AVMIIVYH 0Ly
2




51

UPRR Year: 2002

Road Initials:

029 | L98'G¥8'8 scl'LLL rL'vel's 890°'€S8'2 vL1'GE0'C LWE'GLY'L 65S'0EY'C ASNIdX3 ONILVYH3IdO TVIOL 029
619 f LOL'806 oov'e 10.'868 €1€'c9¢ ¥96'092 0z8'vy ¥09'692 FAILVHLSININGY ® TVH3INIO TviOL 619
819 | evi'vse 18€ 192'€52 552'€C 660'611 99 1$6'0LL 8410 8L9
219 J(69) 0 (69) VIN (69) VIN VIN (upa1)) - Ayjioe yuror 119
919 ] 292'¢ 0 192'C VYIN 192'C VY/IN VIN uqaq - Anjioey ior 919
519 | 822'se 101 129'ST 129'ST VIN VIN VIN Saxe| Jayio Gl9
¥19 | 9.€'6€1 982'L 060'8€1 060'8€} VIN VIN VIN sexe | Apadoid vi9
€19 ] 0Z8'Sl 8¢ 261Gl ¢6L'S1 VIN VIN VIN SIUNOOJY 3|qI03||00UN JO UMOPBILAA €i9
clofiel'sl L L8 viL'8l VIN VIN VIN aduelnsu| @ saljjensed cl9
1191 902'€0L blg'l 2ee'eol 2£e'z0!L VYIN VIN V/IN sjyeuag abuuy 119
019 ] 202 0 102 0 10¢ 0 0 awdo|ara( @ Yoleasay 0l9
609 | SOL'OL [4%4 €18'S1 18V ¥29'clL 6€ €el'e BuisiuaApy B suone|sy angnd 609
809 | ££0'09 9ee’} 16985 86¥'L 90’9y 101 veo'LlL leuejaag g [ebay 809
209 | 656'22 ¥yl 516'92 S0.L'8 o0lL'v 8EY 999'€L suone|ay JoqeT @ |suuosiad 109
909 | L£E9 VIN LE9 98 l 8 9eS juawdojaaaq jetysnpu) 909
S0910 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 So|eg 509
¥09 | 852'64 0 85.'6. 860'8 SLO'EE 92S 6L1'8¢ Bunaxey 09
€09 | £69°2S (X514 099'0S 20c'e €elL'llL 961 6.5'62 Buisseaoid ejeq g seomag Juswabeuepy €09
209 | 662'0v 6.8 0ZV'6€ 698 582'S 68¢ 116'2¢ aoueutd @ buippny ‘Bugunosoy 209
109 | S2L'0L 669 920'0L 86591 29’02 162'C 620'0¢ uoljesisiviwpy g [BJausg) S1800 109
JALLVHISININGY 8 TVHINTIO
8¢S | 968°.56'C 989°'cS 0L2'v06'c 6L1'EL6 ¥85°/6C 650'S00°L 259'829'L NOILVLHOdSNYYL V101 825
12§ | 282'85¢2 0€2'8 250°L¥e L16'€8 ¢8l'lL 6169 v.E'8E1L SNOILYHIdO LH0ddNS NOILVYLSININGY TV1OL 12S
925 ] 1el'e €l 80.'€ 66 A 144 ¥ Lor'e 1Yo 9¢s
ges o 0 0 VYIN 0 VYIN VYIN (wpai9) - Anpoey yuior GCS
¥2s | vve 0 1444 VIN 1444 VIN VIN uqaq - Aupoey o ¥ZS
€25 | ¥.5'GL 0 (L8] v.6'G1 VIN VYIN VIN aduelnsy| g saljense) [XA]
2es | ££6'6S S19'L 81€'8s 8LE£'8S VIN VIN VIN spauag abuuy [44]
12S | 908'vL 0 208'vL cle'L G8s'L 88¢ 19911 8S8001d swie|) abeweq B sso 1CS
02s | 128'6 184 €0v'6 123 §2G' 190'L evl'y suoljesedO swajsAg uonesiunwwo) 0¢s
616 | 82€'L9 09L's 891°9S 98 L6v'y 650 9S.2'Ly suopound 6100y B jeala)) bulwiopad saakojdwy 615
8lG | 658'68 ¥20'L 1£8'88 8L1'L €6.L'L 1052 €61°0L uonesnsiuwpy 81G
SNOILYHIdO LHOddNS IAILVHLSININGY
() () ) Q) 0] @) @ (e)
OoN 1ol 19Buasseyq asuadxgy |eJaudg) CELIIVETS sjuesuqn| pue sabepn junoooe asuadxa Bunesado Aemjies jo sweN yoayo| oNn
aun Wb1814 paseyoind sjony ‘sonddns pue sauejesg ss01D | aur
1Bl0L 'sjoo} ‘[elsajey

S99)A18s Jabuassed pue jJybial) usamiaq sasuadxa Yons jJo uoljeiedas ayj Buiuaaob sajni s,pieog ay} y)im asueplodoe ui sasuadxs unesado uowwod

{spuesnoy] ui siefjoq)
panunuod - SISNIdX3 ONILVYHIJO AVMIIVY

ay) ajed0||e pue ‘saluedwo?) peos|iey 10 SJUN0IIY JO WBSAS WIojIuf 3y} Yim aouepiodse up way) BuiApssed ‘seal auy) 10) peos sjuapuodsas uo sasuadxe bunesado Aemjies ay) siels

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b}, line 29, should balance to the sum of the deprecation expense reported in
Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136, 137 and 138.

3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of way and structures. The total lease/rental reported in
column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through
135. If an entire road or segment of track I1s leased and If the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories 1s not known,
apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories’ depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased
property. Use Schedule 352B of this report to obtain the depreciation bases of the categones of leased property.

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to
the appropnate line item. The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on hne 29 of Schedule 335.

5 Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category hsted on lines 1-27
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415.

Amortization
Line | Cross | Property Lease/Rentals adjustment Line
No. | Check | account Category Depreciation (net) during year No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 1
2 3 Grading 40,225 2
3 4 Other nght-of-way expenditures 1,719 3
4 5 Tunnels and subways 3,813 4
5 6 Bridges, trestles and culverts 44,646 5
6 7 Elevated structures 0 6
7 8 Ties 187,454 7
8 9 Rail and other track matenal 349,203 8
9 1 Ballast 65,698 9
10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 719 10
11 16 Station and office buildings 13,968 . 11
12 17 Roadway buildings 1,144 12
13 18 Water stations 242 13
14 19 Fuel stations 3,577 14
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 4,292 15
16 22 Storage warehouses 20 16
17 23 Wharves and docks 666 17
18 24 Coal and ore wharves 73 18
19 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 11,653 19
20 26 Communications systems 7,797 20
21 27 Signals and interlockers 39,119 21
22 29 Power plants 0 22
23 31 Power transmission systems 959 23
24 35 Miscellaneous structures 393 24
25 37 Roadway machines 8,482 25
26 39 Public improvements; construction 14,608 26
27 45 Power plant machines 0 27
28 Other lease/rentals N/A 36,867 N/A 28
29 TOTAL 800,470 36,867 29
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

Report freight expenses only.

Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment funchions (salaries and wages. materials, tools. suppliers, fuels and lubricants,
purchased services and general).

Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to reparr damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows

(@) Locomotives, line 5 plus ine 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, ine 204

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, ines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, ine 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and Data
Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (iine 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to
Schedule 410, the sum of ines 302 through 307. inclusive, plus ine 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in Schedule 415, Equipment
Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

NOTE:  Lines 216, 235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train repair
costing, 49 CFR 1201

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d) For improvements on leased property. Accounts
732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
[(9)] Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232.
(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (ine 36), Computer and Data

Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to
Schedule 410, line 317

Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which s included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropnate
Iine item, the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in freight service included in
hne 39, column ¢ of Schedule 335

Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212

(b) Freight Cars, ine 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, ine 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, ines 230 and 231, are reported in
Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, ines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311. 312, 315 and 316.
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414  Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415
should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trader and Contamner
rentals reported in Schedule 414

Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when
the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00. 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should
include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00.
32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent 1s included in Accounts Nos 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 31-23-00,
inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment account
totals of columns (g} and (h), of Schedule 415

Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (1) and ()) The grand total of each equipment reserve account in
column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corresponding equipment
accounts reported in columns (1) and (j). on Schedule 415.
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415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE -- EQUIPMENT
{Dollars in Thousands)
Depreciation
Amortization
Types of equipment Reparrs Owned Capital adjustment net
Line | Cross (net expenses) lease during year Line
No |Check (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) No
LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard 27,618 3.990 0 1
2 Diesel Locomotive - Road 371.938 111,805 78,136 2
3 Other Locomotive - Yard 3
4 Other Locomotive - Road 4
5 * TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 399,556 115,795 78,136 5
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box - Plain-40 foot 0 1 0 6
7- Box - Plain-50 foot and Longer 336 6,273 311 7
8 Box - Equipped 48,357 11,555 2,278 8
9 Gondola - Plain 2,746 6,117 358 9
10 Gondola - Equipped 28,994 3,368 1,078 10
11 Hopper - Covered 57,814 13,771 1,276 11
12 Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 27,513 9,602 5,288 12
13 Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 4,842 1,491 0 13
14 Refngerator - Mechanical 0 2,980 0 14
15 Refng - Non-mechanical 6,397 3,353 1,849 15
16 Flat - TOFC/COFC 428 30 874 16
17 Flat - Multi-level 187 2,271 0 17
18 Flat - General Service 364 402 0 18
19 Flat - Other 4,421 3,187 1 19
20 All Other Freight Cars 3,513 122 0 20
21 Cabooses 173 527 0 21
22 Auto Racks 1,302 20,183 23 22
23 Misc Accessories 0 1,157 0 23
24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 187,387 86,390 13,336 0 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrigerated Trailers 25
26 Other Trailers 31,532 196 26
27 Refrigerated Contamners 27
28 Other Containers 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chassis 30
31 Other Highway Equip (Freight) 31
32 * TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 31,532 196 0 0] 32
FLOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Marine Line-Haul 33
34 Local Marine 34
35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0] 35
OTHER EQUIPMENT
36 * |Pass and Other Revenue Equip (Freight Portion) 1,356 15 36
37 * JComp Sys & Word Proc Equip 33,334 36,694 37
38 *  |Machinery - Locomotives (1) 3,146 1,444 38
39 *  |Machmery - Freight Cars (2) 3.767 1.020 39
40 *  |Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 614 199 40
41 *  |Work and Non-revenue Equip 19,781 4,747 25 41
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 61.998 44,119 25 0} 42
43 TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 680,473 246,500 91,497 0] 43
(1) Data reported on line 38, caolumn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203 reduced by the allocated portion of line 216
(2) Data reported on line 39, column (b} 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of ine 235
(3) Data reported on line 40, column (b} 1s the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), ines 302 through 308, reduced by the allocable portion of
line 320
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415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE -- EQUIPMENT - Concluded
{Dollars in Thousands)
Investment base as of 12/31 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31
Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized
Line | Cross (net) lease lease Line
No | Check (f) (} (h) (1) Q No
1 2,595 108,770 37,914 1
2 256,053 2,658,076 1,788,851 638,917 539,379 2
3 3
4 4
5 * 258,648 2,766,846 1,788,851 676,831 539,379 5
6 0 23 17 6
7 4,509 116,961 5,461 43,781 1,106 7
8 3,865 251,938 50,279 107,268 23,041 8
9 7,515 170,028 18,144 75,755 1,598 9
10 9,662 90,935 13,973 25,535 11,204 10
11 45,091 441,964 38.385 163,411 15,704 11
12 429 278,649 89,609 150,366 39,309 12
13 13,313 38,663 0 12,832 0 13
14 6,656 70,877 0 27,204 0 14
15 2,147 62,410 40,748 18,025 19,577 15
16 104,782 476 16,185 40 7,864 16
17 0 40,316 0 31,184 0 17
18 1,288 5,370 0 2,187 0 18
19 1,932 104,806 36 35,167 5 19
20 429 2,681 0 605 0] 20
21 0 7,326 0 2,806 oy 21
22 13,100 445,048 0 175,930 o 22
23 (1,277 25,488 0 4,805 OfF 23
24 * 213,441 2,153,959 272,820 876,918 119408 § 24
25 25
26 45,978 1,709 1,516 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 * 45,978 1,709 0 1,516 0] 32
33 33
34 34
35 * 0 0 0 0 0f 35
36 * 28 2 36
37 * 8,084 263.127 136.858 37
38 * 73,978 13,462 38
39 * 60,737 12,431 39
40 * 7,238 1,906 40
41 * 43.044 150,258 830 29,358 481 41
42 51,128 555,366 830 194,017 481 42
43 569,195 5,477,880 2,062,501 1,749,282 658,835 43
(1) Data reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are nvestment recorded in property account 44, allocated to locomotives,
freight cars, and other equipment.
(2) Depreciation reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective
composite rate for the property account 44 And then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation
should equal the amount shown in column (c), Schedule 335
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002 61
SCHEDULE 418
Instructions:
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account.
COLUMN
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein.
{b) = the total investment in that primary account.
(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.
(d) = the current year amortization.
(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties.
418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)
Capttal Leases
Total Investment Investment Current Year Accumulated
Primary Account No. and Title At End of Year At End of Year Amortization Amortization
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
52 Locomotives 4,555,697 1,788,851 78,136 539,379
53 Freight-Train Cars 2,426,779 272,820 13,336 119,408
57 Work Equipment 123,719 830 25 48
TOTAL 7,106,195 2,062,501 91,497 658,835
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. Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002 63
450 ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars in Thousands)
A. Railway Taxes
Line Cross Line
No. Check Kind of tax Amount No
(a) (b)
1 Other than U S Government Taxes 181,584 1
U S Government Taxes
Income Taxes*
2 Normal Tax and Surtax 192,960 2
3 Excess Profits 0 3
4 * Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 192,960 4
5 Railroad Retirement 599,645 5
] Hospital Insurance 44,086 6
7 Supplemental Annuities 2] 7
8 Unemployment Insurance 22,566 8
9 All Other United States Taxes 58,526 9
10 Total - U S. Government Taxes 917,781 10
1 Total - Railway Taxes _ 1,099,365 11

Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income Other particulars
which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption "Other (Specify),” including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately
Minor items, each less than $100,000 may be combined In a single entry under "Other (Specify)

Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a)

Indicate in column (c) the net changes in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing in the

current accounting period.

Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to

applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back

The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary items, for the current year

Indicate In column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (¢), and (d)} The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786

Beginning Net credits
Line of year (charges) for End of Line
No Particulars balance current year Adjustments year balance No
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e)
1 |Accelerated depreciation, Sec 167 IRC.. 1
Guideline ives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21 7.792,543 375,687 8,168,230

q 2 JAccelerated amortization of facilities, Sec 168 IR C 2

3 |Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec 184 IR C 3

4 |Amortization of nights of way, Sec 1851R C 4

5 |Other (Specify) 5

6 |Retirement Benefits (243,642) (72,098) (315,740) 6

7 |Deferred State Income Taxes - Net 592,669 40,969 (4,530) 629,108 7

8 |Tax Loss Carryforwards (80,496) 80.496 0 8

9 JAltemnative Minimum Tax Credit Carryforwards (129,959) 36.881 (93,078) 9

10 |Other items 192,957 66,896 (106.867) 152,986 10

11 11

12 12

13 13

: 14 14

15 15

16 16

: 17 17

18 }Investment tax credit 0 0 18

‘ 19 TOTALS 8 124,072 528,831 (111,397) 8,541,506 19
@
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* Footnotes:

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Concluded
(Dollars in Thousands)

If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of
investment tax credit.

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:

(1)

Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year

)

Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for
accounting purposes.

)

Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual

(4)

Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax
accrual.

()

Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits

Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying?ederal income taxes because
of unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the
report is made.
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)
Give a brief description for all items, regardiess of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560,
Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary
Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items, 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, 603, Appropriations
Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings, 616, Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other
Funds, 621, Appropniations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account
should not be reported
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net
income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income.
Line | Account Line
No. No. Item Debits Credits No.
@) (b) () ()
1 1
2 603 |Appropriations Released: 2
3 - First Mortgage 7721 3
4 - General Mortgage Bond 688 | 4
5 - Income Debenture (CE&I) 123 5
6 TOTAL 1,583 | 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 606 |Other Comprehensive Income and other credits related to Equity Companies 23,944 | 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 620 |Appropriations Established 14
15 - First Mortgage 772 15
16 - General Mortgage Bond 688 16
17 - Income Debenture (CE&I) 123 17
18 TOTAL 1,583 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 519 |Gain on Sale of Real Estate 288,711 | 22
23 Other 2,235 | 23
24 TOTAL 290,946 | 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
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If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement or obligation,

501. GUARANTEES AND SURETYSHIPS

(Dollars in Thousands)

show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue Items of less than $50,000

may be shown as one total.

Line Names of all parties Amount of contingent Sole or joint Line
No principally and pnmary hable Description hability contingent hiability No
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Terminal RR Association of St Louis 1
2 Union Pacific Railroad Company Sinking Fund & Int on RFT & Mige 7,787 Joint 2
3 Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway Co  jBonds Series C due 7-1-2019 3
4 CSX Transportation, Inc (FD 14553) . 4
5 Canadian National/llinois Central 5
6 Norfolk Southern Railway Co 6
7 7
8 8
9 Union Pacific Raitroad Company Helm - Pactfic Leasing - various lease agreements 3.600 Sole 9
10 10
11 11
12 {Union Pacific Railroad Company Equipment Management Provider Venture 1.695 Sole 12
13 container and chassis rental 13
14 14
15 15
16  |Union Pacific Rallroad Company Crew Lodging Facihties 32,352 Sole 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 |Kansas City Terminal Flyover 20
21 Union Pacific Railroad Company 6 8884% Rallway Bndge System Bond 70,394 Jomt 21
22 Burlington Northemn Santa Fe Railway Co 22
23 23
24 24
25 JUnion Pacific Railroad Company Japanese Leverage Lease Yen Deposit 86.765 Sole 25
26 26
27 27
28 |Union Pacific Railroad Company Headquarters Building - Synthetic Lease 45,264 Sole 28
29 29
30 30
31 ]Union Pacific Railroad Company Kansas and Missouri Highline Project 56.850 Sole 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
2.  If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the
particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of 1ssue, nor does it include ordinary
surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings.
Finance Docket number,
title, matunty date and
Line concise description of Name of all Amount contingent Sole or joint Line
No agreement or obligations guarantors and sureties habiity of guarantors contingent hability No
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangements is not reduced to writing

Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term
borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted
average rate of those borrowings.

Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restnicted should be disclosed.
Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other funds, should also be
separately disclosed below.

Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written
and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted
plus marketable securities).

When a carrier is not In compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated
and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and maternial.

The Company has outstanding letters of credit in the amount of $27.6 million with various banks
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 2002.
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SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
The principal use of this schedule I1s to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.
I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
Line Balance at | Line
No. Account No. Title Source Close of Year| No.
{a) (b) {c) (d)
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 0 1
2 764 Equip Obligations and Other Debt due within one year Sch 200, L. 39 275,200 2
3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 423,193 3
4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L 42 271,088 4
5 766 5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 1,351,391 5
6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 0 6
7 769 Accounts Payable. Affiiated Companies Sch. 200, L 45 4,465,542 7
8 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 46 (61.779) 8
9 Total Debt SumlL. 1-8 6,724,635 9
10 Debt Directly Related to Road Property Note 1 178.827 10
11 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1 1,991,407 11
12 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment SumL 10 and L. 11 2,170,234 12
13 Percent Directly Related to Road L. 10 divided by L. 12 8.24% 13
Whole % plus 2 decimals
14 Percent Directly Related to Equipment L. 11 divided by L. 12 91.76% 14
Whole % plus 2 decimals
15 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L. Sminus L. 12 4,554,401 15
16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L.13xL 15)plusL. 10 554,110 16
17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (L. 14 x L. 15) plus L. 11 6,170,525 17
Il. Interest Accrued During the Year:
Line Balance at | Line
No. Account No. Title Source Close of Year| No.
(a) {b) (c) (d)
18 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization {Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 543,681 18
19 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 7,746 19
20 517 Release of Premium on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 10,242 20
21 Total Interest (Note 3) (L.18 +L. 19) minus L 20 541,185 21
22 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 4 7,918 22
23 Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt Note 4 157,514 23
24 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L. 21 minus (L. 22 + L. 23) 375,753 24
25 Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) L.22 plus (L. 24 x L. 13) 38,880 25
26 Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) L. 23 plus (L. 24 x L. 14) 502,305 26
27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property L. 25 divided by L. 16 7.02% 27
28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment L. 26 divided by L. 17 8.14% 28

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.

Note 2
Note 3
Note 4

Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.
Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 — Accounts Payable; Affillated Companies.
This interest relates to debt reported on Lines 10 and 11, respectively

Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



70

Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

NOTES AND REMARKS

(This page intentionally left blank)

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

71

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512

Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons affiliated with the
respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and other close relatives, or their agents.
Examples of transactions are, but are not restricted to, management, legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including
the fumishing of materials, supplies, purchase of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements relating to
allocation of officers' salanes and other common costs between affiliated companies

To be excluded are payments for the following types of services:
(a) Lawful tariff charges for transportation services
(b) Payments to or from other carniers for interline services and interchange of equipment
(c) Payment to or from other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinanly connected with routine operation or
maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported.
(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with government authonty.

In column (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or provided services
aggregating $50.000 or more for the year. If an affiiated company provides services to more than one affiliate and the aggregate
compensation amounts to $50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates included in the agreement and describe the allocation of
charges. If the respondent provides services to more than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 or more
for the year, reference to this fact should be made and the detail as to the allocation of charges should be stated. For those affiliates
providing services to the respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross iIncome derived from transactions with
respondent

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income statement for each affiliate
with which respondent carrier had reportable transactions during the year, or alternatively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and
income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable
transaction. The statements, if required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed schedules
for the balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1, and should be noted (1) to indicate the method used for
depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate’s Federal income tax return for the year
was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier.

In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or person
identified in column (a) as follows

(a) If respondent directly controls affiliate, insert the word "direct”

(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word "indirect”

(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word "common”

(d) If respondentis controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column (a), insert the word "controlled”

(e) |f control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other arrangement of whatever kind, insert the word
"other" and footnote to describe such arrangements.

In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building, purchase of material, etc. When
the affiliate hsted in column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c), ist each type of service separately and show
total for the affiliate. When services are both provided and received between the respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed
separately and the amounts shown separately in column (e).

in column (d) report the dollar amounts of transaction shown and the effect of any change in the method of establishing the terms
from that used in the preceding period.

In column (e) report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not otherwise apparent, the terms and manner of
settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e)
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification*

(1) Line owned by respondent

(2) Line owned by proprietary companies

(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affilated corporation, or (B) independent or not
affilated with the respondent.

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B)
independent or not affifiated with respondent

(5) Line operated under trackage nights

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order hsted above, as well as the total for all classes Lengths of track should
be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings' 1 e , counting one-half mile and over as_a whole mile and
disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the
preceding classification In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion
once In any grouping Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate Imes in the varnous groupings For each listing, In
column (d) give its entire length (the distances between termini of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of
second main track, all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way switching tracks, and yard switching tracks These
classes of tracks are defined as follows

Running tracks Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc , including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points
Way switching tracks Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained
Yard switching tracks Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification. house, team, industry and

other tracks switched by yard locomotives

The returns in columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters. factones, etc Tracks beionging to
an industry for which no rent is payable should not be included

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarnes, the cost of which 1s chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting
out matenal for the respondent’s use, should not be included

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title In perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each hine, full title to which is 1n an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i € , one all of whose outstanding
stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent. and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without
any accounting to the said propnetary corporation) It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or
obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relation to
the respondent of the corporation holding the secunties should be fully set forth In a footnote An inactive corporation is one which has
been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affarrs, if it maintains
an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific
and unconditional rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes Is
immaterial in this connection.

Class (4) is the same as Class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght tc operate some or all of its
trains. In the road of this class, the respondent has no propretary nghts but only the rights of a licensee Include in this class, also. all main
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not

have exclusive possession of them

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate
class, and the entry of length should be of the entire length of the portion jointly held The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carner should not be included in this schedule
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700 MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, etc
Miles of .
Miles of Miles of passing tracks Miles of way Miles of yard
Line Proportion owned second main all other Cross-overs, switching switching Line
No | Class| orleased by Respondent | Miles of road track main tracks and turnouts tracks tracks Total No.
(a) (b) (c) _(d) (e) U] ()] (h 0]
1 1 100% 27,097 3,893 313 3.910 4,051 6,351 456151 1
2 2
3 1J |12 5% 30 5 351 3
4 1J |23 0% 5 5] 4
5 1J_ |25 0% 7 14 211 5
6 1J |333% 1 16 31 48] 6
7 1J |37 5% -1 7
8 1J_]40 0% -1 8
9 1J |44 0% 11 111 9
10 1J 150 0% 247 213 46 50 119 304 979 | 10
11 1J 162 5% 3 31 11
12 1J 166.7% 12 7 3 22§ 12
13 Total 1J 260 213 46 51 179 376 1,125 | 13
14 14
15 Total 1 and 1J 27,357 4,106 359 3.961 4,230 6,727 46,740 | 15
16 16
17 2 |A&S 21 10 4 17 89 1411 17
18 2 |OUR&D -] 18
19 Total 2 21 10 - 4 17 89 1411 19
20 20
21 3A -1 21
22 3B 314 38 101 50 503 | 22
23 23
24 Total 3 314 - - 38 101 50 503 ] 24
25 25
26 26
27 4B -] 27
28 28
29 Total 4 - - - - - - -] 29
30 30
31 31
32 5 5,449 1475 80 163 199 151 7,517 | 32
33 5J -] 33
34 34
35 Total 5 5,449 1,475 80 163 199 151 7.517 | 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 50
51 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
55 55
56 56
57 TOTAL 33,141 5,591 439 4,166 4,547 7,017 54 901} 57
58 Miles of electrified road 58
or track included in
receding grand total N/A
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1. Includes 80 locomotives purchased in previous years and 64 locomotives rebuilt in previous years

but financially complete this year.

2. Excludes 91 locomotives, 1 scale test car, 1 ballast vacuum extractor, 1 conveyor ballast hopper,
2 snow cats and 1 car mover purchased and 31 locomotives and 319 flat cars rebuilt but not financially

complete this year.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Notes to Schedule 710S
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80 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002
710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
Instructions for reporting freight-train car data
1 Guve particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year
2  Incolumn (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others The term "new" means
a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad.
3 Units leased to others for a pertod of one year or more are reportable in column (n) Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to others for less than
one year are to be inciuded in column (1) Units rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be included in column ()
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respondent Changes duning the year
at beginning of year Units installed
All other units
including
Rebuiit units reclassification
New or acquired and and second
New units rebuilt units rebuilt units hand units
Line | Cross Class of equipment Time-mileage purchased leased from rewntten into purchased or Line
No | Check and car designations cars Ali others or built others property accounts leased from others | No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) {f) @
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40' 1 36
(B1_.B2_)
37 Plain box cars - 50' longer 100 37
(B3_0-7 B4_0-7,B5__,B6__,
B7_ .B8_)
38 Equipped box cars 15,460 1,012 38
(All Code A, Except A_5_)
39 Plain gondola cars 3.091 563 39
(All Codes. G&J__1,J_2,J_3.J_4)
40 Equipped gondola cars 12,340 140 40
(All Code E)
41 Covered hopper cars 33,901 297 41
(C_1.C_2C_3.C 4)
42 Open top hopper cars--general service 14,962 200 42
(All Code H)
43 Open top hopper cars—special service 2.240 345 43
(J_04J_5J_6.J 7J_ 8J 9 .andK)
44 Refngerator cars -- mechanical 4,816 390 44
(R5.R6.R7.,R8.R9)
45 Refngerator cars -- non-mechanical 3,738 45
(RO_.R1.R2)
46 Flat cars - TOFC/COFC 251 533 46
(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8__)
47 Flat cars ~ multi-level 1,796 100 47
(Al Code V)
48 Flat cars — general service 140 48
(F10_, F20_. F30_)
49 Flat cars — other 3,861 243 49
(F1_.F2_.F3 ,F4 .F5_F_6)
(F_8_. F40_)
50 Tank cars -- under 22,000 gallons 17 50
(T_O0.T 1T 27T _3T_4T_5
51 Tank cars - 22,000 gallons and over 47 51
(T_6.T_7.T_8.T 9)
52 All other freight cars 79 52
(A5 .F 7  AlCodelLandQ8_ )
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 96,840 0 0 0 0 3.823 53
54 Caboose (All Code M-9830) N/A 7 54
55 TOTAL (lines 53 and 54) 96,840 7 0 0 0 3,823 55

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

81

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (I), as follows For freight-train cars, report the nominat capacity (in
tons of 2,000 ibs ) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars In Interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons
of the commodity which the car 1s intended to carry customanly
5 Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line haul
mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules” or would be so settled if used by another railroad
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during the year Units at Close of Year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
col (1) & (l)
Units retired from
service respondent Aggregate capacity
whether owned of units reported
Line or leased, including Leased from Time-mileage in cols (k) & (1) Line
No reclassification Owned and used others cars All other (see ins 4) Leased to others No.
(h) 0) [0) (k) 1) (m) (n)
36 36
1 0 0 0 0
37 37
37 55 8 63 5,008
38 38
1,495 13,004 1,973 14,977 1,233,804
39 39
214 1.288 2,152 3,440 398,277
40 40
1.127 9,551 1,802 11,353 1,117,720
a1 41
3,596 19,931 10,671 30,602 3,152,079
42 42
1,329 10,301 3.532 13,833 1,404.603
43 43
527 1,529 529 2,058 203,622
44 44
143 3,223 1.840 5,063 356,135
45 45
429 2,844 465 3.309 244,069
46 46
170 190 424 614 168,981
47 47
198 1,315 383 1,698 65.778
48 48
61 79 1] 79 6,285
49 49
385 3.035 684 3,719 357.410
50 50
0 17 0 17 1.820
51 51
0 47 0 47 4,522
52 52
74 5 0 5 2,261
53 9,786 66.414 24,463 90,877 8,722,374 0 53
54 7 0 N/A 7 N/A 54
55 9.786 66,421 24,463 90.877 7 8.722,374 0 55
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82 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units In service of respondent Changes dunng the year
at beginning of year Units installed
All other units
including
Rebuilt units reclassification
acquired and and second
New units New units rebuilt units hand units
ine | Cross Class of equipment purchased leased from rewrnitten into purchased or Line
No | Check and car designations Per diem All others or built others property accounts leased from others | No.
(@) ) ©) (@) (e) () @
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Self-propelled vessels 56
{Tugboats, car femes, etc.)
57 Non-self-propelled vessels 57
(Car floats. ighters, etc )
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 58
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1__, 267 _, 268 , 269_ 20,410 59
60 |DryvanU2_,Z ,26_,1-6 60
61 Flatbed U3 __, Z3__ 0 61
62 Openbed U4__,Z4 62
63 Mechanical refrigerator US__, Z5 63
64 |Bulk hopper U0__, 20__ 64
65 Insulated U7__. 27 65
66 Tank Z0 . U6__ (See Note) 66
67 Other trailer and container (Special 67
equipped dry van US__.Z8_ .Z9_ ) 21,789
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 and 69) 42,199 0 0 70
NOTES AND REMARKS

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank otherwise 1t 1s a bulk hopper
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002 83
710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes duning the year} Units at Close of Year
(Concluded)
Total in service of respondent
(col ()& ()
Units retired from
service of respondent Aggregate capacity
whether owned of units reported
Line | Cross or leased, including Leased from incols (k) & () Line
No | Check reclassification Owned and used others Per diem All other (see ins 4) Leased to others No
(h) 0] 0 (k) () (m) (n)
56 56
57 57
58 58
59 20.410 0 20,410 59
60 60
61 0 0 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 67
1.275 20,514 21.789
68 68
69 69
70 0 21.685 20,514 42,199 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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84 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

710S UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1.  Guve particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year If
information regarding the cost of any units installed i1s not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted. but reference to the number of urits
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construchon at the close of
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt n company or system shops (S)
including units acquired through capitalized leases (L)

2 In column (a) hist each class or type of locomotive unit. car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate iine By class 1s meant the standard classification used to

distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical

charactenstics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as

aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710

In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty

The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handhing charges.

5 Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts The term “new" as used herein shall mean a unit or
units placed in service for the first ime on any raifroad

6  All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately identified by footnote or

~ W

sub-heading
NEW UNITS
Method of
Line Total weight acquisition Line
No Class of equipment Number of units (tons) Total cost (see instructions) No

(a) (b} © ()] (e)

|LOCOMOTIVES

Diesel Road Freight

6000 HP C60AC 25 5,250 $49,631,403

4390 HP C44AC 55 11.413 74 445,242

N[O WIN]—

OO INIBO|AJWIN] -~

WORK EQUIPMENT

-
e

IN TRACK WELDING MACHINE 1 72 2.234.475

-
-

-
N
Y
N

-
(2]
-
w

-
-
-
'S

=y
w
-
(4]

-
(2]
-
[+

17 12 TOTAL 81 N/A $126,311,120 17
REBUILT UNITS
18 |LOCOMOTIVES 18
19 |GP382 68 4,630 19.532.894 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 . 30
31 . 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 12 TOTAL 68 N/A $19.532,894 41
42 42

43 1/ 2/ GRAND TOTAL 149 N/A $145,844,014 N/A 43

1/. 2/ See note on Page 76
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002 89
724 RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1 Give particulars of all ralls applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails
2 Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more
should be counted as one
3 The retuns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and the
cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading. hauling over camer’s own lines, and placing the rails in tracks, as well as train
service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included in this schedule.
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight of rail |  Total cost of rail J Weight of rail Total cost of ral
Class Pounds Number  fpplied in running trackq Average cost Pounds Number applied in yard station, Average cost
Line of per yard of tons passing tracks. cross- per ton per yard of tons team, industry, and other per ton Line
No rail of rail (2,000 Ibs ) | overs, etc . dunng year] (2,000 Ibs ) of rail (2,000 Ibs ) | switching tracks during year| (2,000 Ibs.) No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] __(g) (h) (i}
1 2 133 288 $147 $511 133 537 $253 $472] 1
2 2 115 8 4 566 115 5 3 5631 2
3 141 6,274 3,521 561 3
4 4
5 4 115 8 1 134 5
6 4 133 188 36 189 133 766 146 190] 6
7 4 136 636 123 193] 7
8 4 131 107 21 1981 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 |TOTAL N/A 6,758 $3,708 N/A 2,059 $547 33
34 |Number of miles new running tracks passing tracks cross-over, etc . in which rails were laid 34
35 |Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 35
36 |Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year N/A , total to date N/A 36
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90

Road Initals: UPRR Year: 2002

725 WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the
respondent's proportion of jointly-owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," the various weights of rails shouid be
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track
held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

Line-haul com- Switching and
Line Weight of panies (miles of terminal companies Line
No. rails per yard main track) {miles of all tracks) Remarks No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Pounds

1 1
2 141 521 2
3 140 12 3
4 136 8,560 4
5 133 11,469 5
6 132 1,344 6
7 131 632 7
8 130 17 8
9 128 9 9
10 127 7 10
11 122 5 11
12 119 1,772 12
13 115 3,417 13
14 113 802 14
15 112 2,821 15
16 110 107 16
17 106 7 17
18 100 186 18
19 90 223 19
20 85 51 20
21 80 0 21
22 75 9 22
23 72 0 23
24 70 0 24
25 65 0 25
26 60 0 26
27 Under 60 0 27
28 28
29 TOTAL 31,971 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Tram and Through Train data under Items 2. 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar records. Unit
train service Is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between ongin
and destinatton The applicable tarniffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for
shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between ongin and destination Such taniffs and/or contracts
generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to ime-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for
the stated period Way Trains are defined as trains operated primanly to gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or
way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points Do not include Unit Train statistics
in Way and Through Tran statistics. A Work Train 1s a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work
equipment or company eémployees Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Statistics related to company equipment. company
employees and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in ltem 11, but are to be reported in items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04
and 8-05 as instructed in Notes |, K, and L

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year excluding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be
disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile Train Miles -- Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations
and shall be computed from the official ime tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from

shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on
double-head or tnipie-head frains When the camer's trains are detoured over foreign roads. the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually
run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars

{C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic and 1s not considered a locomotive

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units Exclude miles made by motorcars Miles of
locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service

(E) All locomotives units-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations Follow instructions (B)
regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-units

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the tme actually engaged in such service Include miles allowed
tramn locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service Include
miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service 1s maintained and in terminal switching and transfer
service

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and respondents'
own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad In ltems 4-13 and 4-15, report the private-line categones, miles for private lien cars (whether or not
under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile 1s a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 mile. Report miles made by flatcars
carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue bilings as loaded freight car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying
other empty highway trallers as empty freight car-miles Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miies made by business car of other than reporting
carrier as sleeping car-miles in ltem 5-03 Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in ltem 5-05.

(1) Exclude from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in transportation
trains Include such car-miles in ltem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than railroad controlled) and
shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis |If the payment for the loaded miles includes
the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars in which
passengers are carried at regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage. passenger and
mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare 1s charged, miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars
devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by other passenger-train cars
where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds) ltem 6-01 includes weight of ali
locomotive units moved 1 mile In transportation trains  Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind
locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross
ton-miles In transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and other contents). Use 150 Ibs as the average weight per
passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car

(L) From conductors' train reports or other approprate source. compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue ant
non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar frains  Exclude 1 ¢ 1 shipment of freight handled in mixed
baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 2002

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 756 - Concluded

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initiat terminals and the time at
the final terminals, Including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers’ train reports  Include time of
motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in item 9-01 Train
switching 1s the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service Is maintained A train
hour 1s independent of the number of locomotives in the train

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service 1s maintained, including
switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight Hours in yard switching are
independent of the number of locomotives used

(O) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trans for railway Commussioners for
which no revenue 1s received, trains running special with fire apparatus to save carner's property from destruction, trains run for transporting the carrier's
employees to and from work when no transportation charge 1s made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company material,
trains run for distnbuting maternial and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by
locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company matenals in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard switching
service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops

(P) The number of loaded fresght cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train
For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the
total count of loaded cars would be four- two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trains Therefore,
each car ongnated or received from a connecting carner receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on
respondent ines No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there 1s a physical transfer of the
car between trans  Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trallers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the
work I1s performed at the railroad's expense

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trallers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway
interchange service, when the work 1s performed at the railroads’ expense (Performed at railroads' expense means that rallroad employees perform the
service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service ) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked up
or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier. etc . when a taniff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc , and not the railroad to perform that service
Note The count should reflect the trallers/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417, Line 2, Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad cars refer to freight
cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental 1s settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules

Carners will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line " Unserviceable cars
include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on reparr tracks
undergoing or awaiting repairs switching. cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yard
without loss of time), car moving empty In trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours This
count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line | Cross (2) Line
No. | Check ltem description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) (c)
1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 33,141 1
2. Train Miles - Running (B)

2 2-01 Unit Trains 43,692,680 XXXXXX 2

3 2-02 Way Trains 7,853,644 XXXXXX 3

4 2-03 Through Trains 109,454,801 0 4

5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 161,001,125 0] 5

6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 0 0of 6
7 2-07 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5 and 6) 161,001,125 of 7

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)
Road Service (E) .

8 3-01  Unit Trains 124,514,073 XXXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 18,722,621 XAXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 296,516,850 0] 10
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 439,753,544 oy M
12 3-11  Train Switching (F) 27,923,370 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 35,452,956 0f 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11-13) 503,129,870 0] 14

4.  Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H)
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded

15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 2 XXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 18,894 XXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 428,000 XXXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 102,739 XXXXXX 18
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 125,393 XXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 388,118 XXXXXX 20
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 318,813 XXXXXX 21
22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 86,473 XXXXXX 22
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 83,381 XXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 66,726 XXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,027.660 XXXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 70,027 XXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 1,626 XXXXXX 27
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 129,666 XXXXXX 28
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 1,009 XXXXXX 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (Lines 15-29) 2,848,527 XXXXXX 30
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued
Line | Cross (2) Line
No. | Check item description Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) (b) (c)
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer - 15,861 XXXXXX 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 342.502 XXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 100,312 XXXXXX 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 115,332 XXXXXX 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 386,691 XXXXXX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 328,362 XXXXXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 85,996 XXXXXX 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 56,504 XXXXXX 39
40 4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 47,616 XXXXXX 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 88,931 XXXXXX 41
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 39,889 XXXXXX 42
43 4-122 Flat-General Service 1,633 XXXXXX 43
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 124,485 XXXXXX 44
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 997 XXXXXX 45
46 4-125 TOTAL (Lines 31-45) 1,735,111 XXXXXX 46
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)

47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 47
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 95,218 XXXXXX 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 8,299 XXXXXX 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 692,514 XXXXXX 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 11,499 XXXXXX 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 627,291 XXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 26,719 XXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 434,271 XXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 7,952 XXXXXX 55
56 4-139 Refnigerator-Non-Mechanical 8,302 XXXXXX 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 321,903 XXXXXX 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 628,001 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 87 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 100,187 XXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 163,083 XXXXXX 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 270,384 XXXXXX 62
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 5,712 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 3,401,422 XXXXXX 64
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued
Line | Cross (2) Line
No Check Item descniption Freight train Passenger train No.
(a) {b) (c)
4-15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H) XXXXXX HOXKXXX
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 32,079 XXXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 82 XXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 4,139 XXXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 331 XXXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 882 XXXXXX 70
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 8 XXXXXX 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 40 XXXXXX 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 10 XXXXXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 15 XXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 24,820 XXXXXX 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 304,772 XXXXXX 76
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 111 XXXXXX 77
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 84,768 XXXXXX 78
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 211 XXXXXX 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 314 XXXXXX 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 1,188 XXXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 453,770 XXXXXX 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 31,546 XXXXXX 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) (1) 4,917,287 XXXXXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note)
85 4-191 Unit Trains 4,923,657 XXXXXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 262,687 XXXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 8,201,319 XXXXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 13,387,663 XXXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 69 XXXXXX 89

M
3]

Note:

Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reported above.
As In prior years, the passenger statistics exclude results from commuter operations.

Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84 Accordingly, the car miles reported on lines
83 and 84 are to be allocated to lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on line 88. Line 88 excludes business

car miles.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
Line | Cross (2) Line
No Check Item description Freight train Passengertrain | No
(a) (b) (c)
6.  Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K)
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 86,966,458 XXXXXX 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnts., and Caboose
99 6-020 Unit Trains 405,118,289 XXXXXX 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 17,332,462 XXXXXX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 570,778,077 XXXXXX 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnts 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 5,505,239 XXXXXX 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 1,085,700,525 104
7.  Tons of Freight (thousands)
105 7-01 Revenue 579,484 XXXXXX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 8.838 XXXXXX 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105 and 106) 588,322 XXX XXX 107
8.  Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 518,700,065 XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 0 XXXXXX 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 518,700,065 XXXXXX 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 3,844,933 XXXXXX 111
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 0 XXXXXX 112
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111 and 112) 3,844,933 XXXXXX 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110 and 113) 522,544,998 XXXXXX 114
8.  Train Hours (M)
115 9-01 Road Service 7,136,391 XXXXXX 115
116 9-02 Train Switching 1,836.882 XXXXXX 116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 2,345,106 XXXXXX 117
11.  Train-Miles Work Trains (O)
118 11-01 Locomotives 1,798,380 XXXXXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars 0 XXXXXX 119
12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)
120 12-01 Unit Trains 2,882,181 XXXXXX 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 3,501,613 XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 9,805,865 XXXXXX 122
123 13  TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 5,376,400 XXXXXX 123
124 14.  Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 4,975,389 XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 163,505 XXXXXX 125
16  Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S)
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 0 XXXXXX 126
127 16-02 Marnne Terminals-Ore 0 XXXXXX 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 0 XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 0 XXXXXX 129
17.  Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

4130 17-01 Serviceable 53,736 XXXXXX 130
131 |" 17-02 Unserviceable 0 XXXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus 0 XXXXXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 53,736 XXXXXX 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be verified by
the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the respondent's
accounting and reporting.
OATH
(To be made by the officer having control over the accounting of the respondent)

State of Nebraska
County of Douglas
J. R. Young makes oath and says that he (she) is Chief Financial Officer
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)
Of Union Pacific Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that 1t is his or her duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept;
that he or she knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he or she knows that the entries
contained in this report relate to accounting matters that have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Rallroad Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface Transportation Board; that he or she believes that all other
statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and
records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from angd.ingluding

January 1, 2002 to and including December 31, 2002

(Signature of affiant

Use.an MY COMMISSION EXPIHES CQ .
Ls. Ay 31, 2009 N N C%MW
impression seal ynature of ﬂﬁuthanzed to administer oaths)
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

State of Nebraska
County of Douglas

R. K Davidson makes oath and says that he (she) is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)

Of Union Pacific Railroad Company

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)
that he or she has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he or she believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and

that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its
property during the period of time from and including

January 1, 2002, to and including December 31, 2002 ® W
SN

(Signature of affiant)

above named, this May of m 20ﬂ__

2., . ellowa,

( S‘lgnature(g officer authorized to administer oaths)

Subscribed and swom to before gpe

My commission expires

Use an
LS.
impression seal
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Date of Answer
Letter, Fax or Date of File number
Office Addressed Telegram of Subject Answer Letter, Fax, or of
Needed Telegram Letter, Fax or|
Name Title Month] Day | Year Page Month| Day | Year| Telegram
CORRECTIONS
- Date of Authority Clerk
Date Correction Page Letter, Fax or Officer sending letter, fax or Board Making
Telegram of telegram File Correction
Month| Day | Year Month] Day | Year Name Title Number Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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